Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, August 19, 2015
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION

1.

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board
President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman

Employee Organizations: Administrative,

CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential

(Government Code 54957.6)

. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint

(Government Code 54957)
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

F.

H

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
. ORDER OF AGENDA

. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

1 of4



I. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals

2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

K. CONSENT AGENDA Page#
1. Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 17, 2015 1-7
2. Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 24, 2015 8-11
3. Minutes of Special Meeting of June 26, 2015 12-13
4. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of June 2015 14-28
5. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of July 2015 29-38

6. Employment

Administration
Interim Principal Durham Intermediate School/Manager of MOT: Steve Piluso

Certificated

Certificated Teacher: Suzanne Contreras from .80 FTE to 1.00 FTE
Certificated Teacher: Kevin Ramsden from .40 FTE to 1.00 FTE
Certificated Teacher: Jeff Flores from 1.0 FTE to 1.20 FTE
Certificated Teacher Toni Del Guidice .60 FTE

Classified
Custodian I (5A) 1.0 FTE: Thomas Holt effective: 8-17-2015

Fall Season Coaches 2015-2016

Varsity Assistant Football Coach: Cory Adamietz
Varsity Volleyball Head Coach: Dan Gellermann
JV Volleyball Coach: Dan Gellermann

Varsity Swimming Coach: Terry Givens

Fall Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016

Cheer Volunteer Advisor: Susan Anderson

Cheer Volunteer Advisor: Kayla Martin

Varsity/JV Football Volunteer Certified Physical Therapist: Robert Poblano
JV Football Volunteer Coach: Jason Slightom

JV Football Volunteer Coach: Darrel Roe

Swimming Volunteer Coach: LeAnn Kelso-Jones

Cross County Volunteer Coach: Bryan Bear

Varsity/ JV Volleyball Volunteer Coach: Brianna Lowe

20f4



Winter Season Coaches 2015-2016
Varsity Boys Soccer Coach: Mark Chavez
Varsity Assistant Wrestling Coach: Trent Kenney

Spring Season Coaches 2015-2016

Varsity Baseball Coach: Greg Bicknell

JV Baseball Coach: Aaron Dears

Varsity Assistant Softball Coach: Jason Slightom
Varsity Track Coach: Angela Ventura Plascencia
JV Track Coach: Ellen Jeffers

Durham Intermediate School Girls Basketball Coaches 2015-2016
7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach: Wade Thorpe

Stipend Positions 2015-2016

Band: Ed Banes

DHS Athletic Director: Brian Glover

Elementary School Student Council: Kasey Hardesty
G.B.C.: Cheri Wiley

Block D: Wes Bill

Intermediate School Yearbook: Kevin Ramsden
High School Yearbook: Tally Sturm

7. Resignations:

Position Name Effective Date
Principal, Durham Intermediate J Howell 8-7-2015
School / Manager of MOT

Varsity Boys Soccer Coach Len Findlay 8-4-2015
2015-2016

Certificated Teacher 1.0 FTE Len Findlay 8-4-2015
Classified Campus Supervisor Lauren Mullarkey | 8-11-2015
Classified Custodian I (5A) Ben Miller 8-14-2015
Classified Director of Activities Lauren Mullarkey 8-20-2015
Certificated Teacher: 1.0 FTE | Mary Meline-Peterson | 9-4-2015

8. Field Trips
Field Trip Destination Date
DHS FFA overnight Field Trip- August 21, 2015

Officer Training COLC, to
Shingletown, California

DHS FFA overnight Field Trip October 28, 2015 to
to FFA National Convention in November 1, 2015
Louisville, Kentucky

9. Approve DHS Fall Sports Schedules 2015-2016

10. Approval of 2015-2016 Consolidated Application

39

40

41-44

45-50

3of4



L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1.

9.

10.

Appointment of Durham Intermediate School Principal/Manager of

Maintenance Operations and Transportation: Jeff Kuhn

Approval of increase of Durham High School Campus
Supervisor hours from 4 hours 15 minutes (4.25 FTE) to 5 hours
30 minutes (5.50 FTE)

Approval of additional primary grades class at Durham
Elementary School

Approve donation of $17,564.25 from Durham Community
Foundation for Division of State Architect fees for Phase II
Coliseum/Stadium Project

Approve Durham Unified School District Sunshine Proposal for
contract openers with (CSEA) California School Employees
Association for the 2015-2016 school year

Approve revised (LCAP) Local Control Accountability Plan

Approval of CSU Chico School Psychology Intern and Practicum
Student for the 2015-2016 school year

Approval of Special Education Paraeducator, 5 hours per day for
the 2015-2016 school year

Approval of Mandated Block Grant Funding

Board Policy Updates: First Reading
Enclosure: Copy in District Office

M. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

N. CLOSED SESSION

O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

P. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015

R. ADJOURNMENT

Notes:

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the District Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

Page#

3

32

53

54

35

56

S57*

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon, District Secretary, 48
hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

4 of 4



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, June 17, 2015
5:30 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified School District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on June 17, 2015

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlm Malk Klmmdshue Lance Smith and

Todd Southam

Trustee absent: none :

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard Foreman, Business Mand;:,er Ron Sherrod,
District Secretary Becky Gordon, 3

Staff members absent: Principal J Howell, Principal Ten"y.;Bennctt and School
Psychologml/Director of Special Educatlon Sara Smith

A. CALL TO ORDER N -
President Ed McLaughlin called the meetmg to 01der at 5:30 _.m.' '

SSION

. CLOSED SESSION

§ REPQR’I OF ACTIO._- .TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Bd Mchughlm reported no action was taken in closed session.

G. ORDER OF 'GENDA
Superintendent Lien Foreman requested a correction be made to the Consent Agenda under
Fall Season Coaches 2015-2016 for Cheer Advisor. The correction is Cheer Advisor: Patty
Hess. President Ed McLaughlin requested to remove from the Consent Agenda: Stipend
Positions 2015-2016 for a future meeting.

H. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Public Hearing re: Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan
President Ed McLaughlin opened the Public Hearing at 7:01 p.m. for any comments.
There were public questions regarding the public hearing from the Board of Trustees.
The hearing was then closed at 7:08 p.m.

1of7



2. Public Hearing re: Adoption of 2015-2016 Original Budget

President Ed McLaughlin opened the Public Hearing at 7:08 p.m. for any comments.
There were no public comments. The hearing was then closed at 7:11 p.m.

. Public Hearing: re: Allow for public comment on reserve level

requirements per Ed Code 42127
President Ed McLaughlin opened the Public Hearing at 7:11 p.m. for any comments.
There were no public comments. The hearing was then closed at 7:15 p.m.

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC :
There were public comments from Harry Lindahl regarding lhe OulSldn, maintenance on the
DUSD rentals on the Midway.

. DISTRICT REPORTS
l.

Principals B

J Howell, DIS Principal gave an u _pdate on thc followmg

e Promotion ceremony in a new locatién. Mr. Howell thanked the MOI staff for
their help in preparing the new sité forithe promotion ceremony. Mt, Howell also
thanked the Board Members, Bob Bultema dlld Lance Smith for lheu‘ participation
in the promotion ceremony el

¢ Many positive comments about the new locatlon of the promotion ceremony.

e Mr. Howell thanked the three PTS groups for lh‘"'"' ff appreciation lunch held on
May 27 and also for the pr orn 'uon-glfts and hoslmg :receptlon after the ceremony
for the students. i

e Mr. Howell thanked the Bo.cud md th
this yeal g ;

Iocatlon an outstanding venue.
e Mr. Bennett also thanked the Board Members, Mark Kimmelshue and Todd
Southam for their participation in the graduation ceremony. Mr. Bennett also
thanked Colleen Coutts, Ed Banes, Band Director and the Senior Class advisors
for their participation in the graduation ceremony.

Many positive comments about the new location of the graduation ceremony
Honor Roll and Perfect Attendance

Spring Sports

Interviewed and hired a new math teacher, Emily Abshier

20f7



2. Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:
e Common Core

End of the year reports

Audit dates

Budget for 2015-2016

Solar Project update

Business Services Statistics for 2014-2015

3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update on the fOllOWlQ_&
¢ LCAP-Local Control Accountability Plan update

K. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema had no comments.

Mr. Smith also stated that he heard m
the graduation ceremony.

Abstained: non
Absent: none -

M. DISCUSSION)?\CTION ITEMS:

1. Increase (1) section in the Durham High School Master Schedule
2015-2016 for Spanish IIT
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Lane Smith, the Board approved the
Increase (1) section in the Durham High School Master Schedule 2015-2016 for
Spanish III with a with a vote of 5 ayes and 5 nays.

3of7



4 Approve donation of §

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none

Abstained: none

Absent: none

. Approve (DUSD) Durham Unified School District Sunshine

Proposal for contract openers for the 2015-2016 school year

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, by Bob Bultema, the Board approved the
(DUSD) Durham Unified School District Sunshine Proposal for contract openers for
the 2015-2016 school year with a vote of 5 ayes and 5 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Klmmelshue Lance mith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none
Abstained: none
Absent: none

On a motion by Bob Bultema, 1 by e
(CSEA) Classified School I:mﬁk:yeea .
ithd v

725 65 from Durham Community
{undatlon for%1v1snon of State Architect fees for Phase I1

donahq_n" j$5 725 65 from Durham Community Foundatlon for Division of State
Architect fees for Phase II Coliseum/Stadium Project with a vote of 5 ayes and 5
nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none

Abstained: none

Absent: none

4 0of 7



5. Approve donation of (3) trees from Lia White at P.G. & E.
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved the
donation of (3) trees from Lia White at P.G. & E with a vote of 5 ayes and 5 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none

Abstained: none

Absent: none

6. Approve donation of 60 horse power pump panel valuet
$2,000.00 from Gran Mutual Water Board Members
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by ‘Todd Southam, the Board approved
donation of a 60 horse power pump panc] valued at $2,000.00 from Gran Mutual

Water Board Members with a vote of 5 aycb and 5¢ nay%

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema Mark KJ
Southam

Nays: none
Abstained: none
Absent: none

l_shue, Lance Smith and Todd

Approve home to school transportation rates for 2015-2016

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved
the home to school transportation rates for 2015-2016 with a vote of 5 ayes and 5
nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none

Abstained: none

5o0f7



Absent: none

9. Annual Adoption of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified
Educators
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved the
Annual Adoption of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators with a vote
of 5 ayes and 5 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kmmlelshue L'mcc Smith and Todd
Southam :

Nays: none

Abstained: none

Absent: none

10. Annual Adoption of Statement of Need F or Emcl gency 30- Day Substitute
Permits

On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southam the Boat Hf:approvcd the

with a vote of 5 ayes and 5 nays.

Vote as follows: . .
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob E ult ma, Mark Kimmelshue Lance Smith and Todd
Southam . 2 R 4

Nays: none

Abstained: none. .

N. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after
open session items so items, N, O, P and Q could be eliminated from the Agenda.

O. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #N

P. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #N

60f7



Q. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #N

R. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 24, 2015

S. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m.

7 of 7



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, June 24, 2015
6:30 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Uniﬁe_d_ School District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on June 24, 2015 -

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaubhhn MaJk Kmmlclshuc Lance Smith and
Todd Southam ; o

Trustee absent: none

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard F oreman, Business Managcr Ron Sherrod,

District Secretary Becky [
Terry Bennett &
Staff members absent: School Pbychologlst/Dnector of Specml Education Sara Smith

srdon, Prlnclpdl J Howell, and Principal

A. CALL TO ORDER -
President Ed McLaughlin called the mectmg to order

B. MOVE TO CLO ED- ESS]ON

C. CLOSED SE§S"{’()

D. RETURN.TO OPE
Presgdenf Ed McLaughll _

. REPORT;-OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLau ghlm reported no action was taken in closed session.

G. ORDER OF AGENDA
Superintendent‘Len Foreman requested a correction be made to Consent Agenda under
Spring Season Coaches 2015-2016 for Varsity Baseball Coach. The correction is Varsity
Softball Coach: Brian Glover.

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

I. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
There were no comments from the Board of Trustees

1of4



J. CONSENT AGENDA
See Order of Agenda. After the correction was made to Spring Season Coaches 2015-2016
the Board voted. On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board
approved the Consent Agenda with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: none

Abstained: none

Absent: none

K. INFORMATION ITEMS

. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform COmplamt
Superintendent Len Foreman reported there were no complam’ts on the
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Comp[dmts

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughhn Bob Bultema M& i ne,l,shue Lance Smith and Todd
Southam h

Nays: none’
Abstained: none
Abserit: Hiore

es: Ed Mch ghlm Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
' utham

Absent: none

3. Approve reserve level requirements per Ed Code 42127
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved
the reserve level requirements per Ed Code 42127 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none

Abstained: none

20f4



10

Absent: none

. Approve (RFP) Request for proposal from ARC Alternative Inc.

for solar project

On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved the
(RFP) Request for proposal from ARC Alternative Inc. for solar project with a vote
of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Ldm,e Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: none

Abstained: none ra "
Absent: none Sy

. Approve Software License and Support/Agreement between >
INluminate Education, Inc. and DUSD-feffectlve July 1,2015
through June 20, 2018 - A

On a motion by Todd Southam, seconcled';by Bob*Bultema the Board apploved the
Software License and Support Agreement b tween [lluminate Education, Inc. and
DUSD effective July 1, 701 5 through June 20,2018 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Btﬂtema
Southam '

Nays: none
Abstainedfion
Abscnt niﬁne

¢ Kimmel s.ﬁgé':]‘.;ance Smith and Todd

r chhmcal Education Incentive

fid Waiver Request

) nded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved the
Career Tex hnical Educatlon Incentive Grant 2015-16 Application and
: of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Absent:'f]onc

. Approve cancellation of Regular Board Meeting on July 15, 2015

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved
the cancellation of Regular Board Meeting on July 15, 2015 with a vote of 5 ayes
and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

3of4



11

Nays: none
Abstained: none
Absent: none

. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after
open session items so items, M, N, O and P could be eliminated from the Agenda.

. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #M.

. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #M.

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED bESSION

See Agenda Item #M.

. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: July 15 201’1' orif Dlscussmn
Action Item # 6 is approved, August 19,2015

. ADJOURNMENT -
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned

4 of 4



Durham Unified School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Friday, June 26, 2015
9:00 a.m.

District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified Sc_j_;oo.l ‘District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on June 26, 2015.

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlin and Lancu Sm1ﬂ1

Trustee absent: Mark Kimmelshue and Todd Southam G

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard Foreman; Principal T erry' Bcnnctt and
Pr1n01pa1 J Howell -

Staff members absent:

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESS[ON 1

. RETURN TO; ‘PEN SESS ON

i

. ITEMS FROMTHE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

I. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
There were no comments from the Board of Trustees.

J. CONSENT AGENDA
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Lance Smith the Board approved the Consent
Agenda with a vote of 3 ayes, 0 nays and 2 absent.
Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema and Lance Smith

1 of2



13

Nays: none
Abstained: none
Absent: Mark Kimmelshue and Todd Southam

. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Board Members tour of Durham Unified School District campus
Superintendent Len Foreman, Principal Terry Bennett and Manager of MOT
Manager J Howell toured the DUSD campus with the Board Members reviewing
the MOT staff Summer Projects.

. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

. ADJOURNMENT

President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to retum to closed session after
open session items so items, L, M, N, and O could be eliminated tmm_ the Agenda.

. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #L.

. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #L.

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN
See Agenda Item #L.

LOSED 'SESS]ON

President Ed McLaughhn adjourned the m efing at 10:?19 am.

20f2



<
—

| :abegd Bunoy [aysey :asn gv:21:80 $102/L0/20 Ja1s1Bay 3940 dV erea VIN
TLET (6660-0055) LNANAINDE  suoneuoq AJojouyoal SAA  00by  OKSOOE p'SLAAN V/TIZLUN  SILI9L6EEy  £801101 FAOLS 81ddY  S10Z/P0/90  SLISSLOO XD
05611 (6665-0058) LNAINAINOT  suoneuod AJojouyoal SHA  00pr  OPSO0E O¥d NOOEDVIN YO ddV V/TTIE[ES  96L0€89€€y  €80L101 HYOLS 51ddY  S102/40/90  SLISSLOO XD
1LLees (6667-0058) LNANJINOE SNOJLYNOQ VdVA  00vp  L6100E Y1 9N V/TITLTIN - SILI9T6EEr  £801101 S¥0LS ATddY  SI0TH0/90  RLISSLOD XD
05611 (6665-005$) LNANIINDA SNOLLYNOQ VdVA  00by L6100€ V/TTIEIES AV/NAT OUd IO0EIVIN  96L0€89€Ey  €8OII01 TUOLS 1ddY  S10T/H0/90  RLIRSLOO XD
syl H180.L 4D
£1spl ® SASVAT ‘SINAY SAMVIVS SIA 0095  0010vE SUIVHO/SATAV.L TV.LNAY SI1A 17229 L96T101 MELNID ALYV [BY  S10T/H0/90 LLIBSLOO XD
0€'881 RO L HIYD
$9°551 SNI 3411 ANNJTYHANAD 981 0001SE YOANHA Ad 15051 1501051/981 081ZAdOI FONVUNSNI QUVANYLS  S10T/20/90  OPLLSLOO XO
$9'z¢ Adlligvsia ANNA TVHINID 081 0001SE MOUNHA Ad 15051 1501051/0817 081TAdO! IONVANSNI AUVANYLS  S10T/T0/90  OBLLSLOO XD
PSHIL B0 43D
PEBIL SNI ALITIEVSIA ANNd TYMANAD 801D 0001SE OANTA Ad 1S0SI 1S010S1/3011 8011AOED 0D ADNVUNSNI QUVANVLS  §10T/20/90  6ELLSLOD XD
$6'pS'l HB)0L 23D
§5'SpS'l 24D AaN ASUENITINA ANNA TVEENAD 6990 0001SE YOUNIA Ad [S0ST 1501051/6997 699TAdO! ALITEAId NVOIMANY  SI10Z/20/90  8ELLSLOO XD
v5'9¢ 18301, HP3UD
598 YALAVHD T¥O0T VSO aNN4 TV¥ENAD  1€2a 0001SE MOANTA Ad 1S0S1 [SO10S1/1€2Z 1€2ZAdOBANA 1VI0T - ¥ALdVHO VSO  S10T/20/90 LELLSLOO XD
P6'T9I] HEI0L, YD
sL'9¢ IADUVHD DIA YIS VESD ANNA TVYENED 677 0001SE MOANFA Ad 16051 15010§1/672C 8TZTALOI ALIVHD VASD  S102/20/90 9ELLELOO XD
61°921°1 vaso ANNdTVHENAD 872 00016E MOANHA Ad 15051 1501051/872T 8TZTAOI YALAVHO VASD S107/20/90  9ELLSLO0 XD
00°€L9 HEIOL HO3UD
00'€LY QTIHD 40 INGALYVdAa ANNd TV¥ANAD  SSA 0001SE MOANIA Ad 15051 15010S1/57ST SYSTAdO! HLVLS VINYOAITYD S10T/Z0/90  SELLSLOO XO
SY8EV'Y B0, 3D
88V $ANA VLD ANN TYMANAD 912 0001SE MOANIA Ad [S0S1 [SOL0S1/912C 91ZZAdOISANA NSSY SYAHOVAL A1T¥D  S10T/Z0/90  ELLSLOO XD
8T°L19 HEIOL NIYD
RTL19 ALNNOD 2118 ANNd TVHENID  26sd 0001SE MOANHA Ad 15051 1SO10§1/ZST TSSTAAOl  4JIMEHS ALNNOD ALLNA SI0T/TO/O0  SELLSLOO XO
00667 HEIOL H9YD
00662 41TYD 40 NOLLYIDOSSV NN TVHEANAD  S01D  0001SE MOANHA Ad 15051 15010S1/S011 SOIIAdOl IOOHOS 'dIT1VD 40 "DOSSY  S107/20/90  TELLSLOO XD
€8016 1E0L 224D
€8°016 ALITAAIE NVOTINY ANNd TVEINID 201 0001S€ WOANTA Ad 1505 1S01051/201Z ZOITAOT ALITAAII NVORIAWY - S10T/20/90  1€L5L00 XO
9569 H[eJOL WDIYD
969 A31[3p1d ueoLawrY ANNd TVYENID  911d  0001SE YOANTA Ad 16051 1S01051/911T [01ZAdOI ALITAGI NVOIMANY  S10T/20/90  0ELLSLOO XO
unowy 39 uonduosaq j0alqo/hey  10alqo/hey uopdioseg  @2loAu]  dI3d awepN aaked ajed DI #MD 1S

L0 :aquinN puny

1935169 3239 JOpUBA dV Palielad
121¥1S1a TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHYNG



Te}
—

Z :abeyd Bunoa [pyaey :13sn 8v:/1:80 G10Z/20/20 1918168 %99YD dv Ie1eqg YIN
PP oSt BI0L H2YD
8Y'LIT %% SASVIT ‘SLNAY SHIYVIVS DILITHLY SHA 009 00081L AVIATYNIA JDOVAL GASLLT  H-€090510C  000£I0I1 AVO-V-LNIY ASI¥d Y INT  ST10Z/40/90 98185L00 XD
09°L9%Y 2 SASVAT ‘SINAY SHIAVIVS DILATHLY SHA 0095 0008I1L AVIN 210D SLNODD DdDONIT  d-£090510T  000L101 AVO-V-LNTI SIddYILNT  S10Z/40/90 9R8I8SLOO XD
9¢° LY % SASVAT ‘SLNAY FAILNGDNI OV 0095  TTLSOL dML OV SFA0I L VA1 001dll  F-€090510T  000€101 AVO-V-INTY SI4dYdINT  S107/40/90 98185L00 XD
S T91 ([0 L YD
$ST91 Sd11ddNS % STYIIILVIA 1390 01ey  L9T10¢€E H13ID°d SHITddNS LAV SId 7606€Sy  T¥IOIOT MOIA D11 S10T/40/90  $8185L00 XD
00°06¢ i[BI0L H3YD
007291 ONLLNINdATONIA SHOIAMHS TVOSIA €686 TLSLOO €107 AVIN [OQ/SINIYdIEONIA  d-£090S10T  ZbL0101  HDILSNC 40 LNFWLYVLAA  S10T/440/90 #8185L00 XD
00°82¢ DNIINIEdATONIA SHDIAYAS TVOSId £68¢  TLSLOO HOUVIN [OUSINRIAYIONIA  D-€0905107  ZHLO10[  FDILSNS 40 LNIWLYVJEA S10T/40/90 PRISSLOO XD
00921 ([BI0L ™YY
00921 % SIDIAYES YIHIO NOILVILIOdSNVIL 0085 0€2.00 WHLSAS NOLLVOINNAINOD dNAL 11869¢  10vI10I SINHLSAS SSATTUIM AVA  S10T/40/90  €8I8SLOO SI
00°0¢ {[BJOL 34D
00°0¢ % TdAVEL NOILLYONad TVIOIdS 00ZS 00Z100 NV1d NOILISNVIL AdVANOIHIS S10ZZ0S0  6E0010T 4O HOIJI0 ALNMNOD ALING ST0T/¥0/90  18185L00 XD
00°LS 18I0.L YD
00°LS 2% SADIAYIS YFHLO SANNOYUD - SNOLLVIALO 0085 6£38.00 HH4 ONITIAVS/SISATYNY ddLvm 6105051  66LTI0I AJOLYYOavT2ISva Si0T/p0/90 08185L00 XD
¥9°65t (€101 334D
LLT 7 SADIAYAS YIHLO  SLYV TVIYLSNANI-VHA 0085 ITITOL JOHS SHA FDIANAS ‘8T 11UV [LLLSLE-90S  SE00I1GHIIAYAS WAOLINMA MAVAVEY  S10Z/470/90  6L1RSLO0 XD
LL't 2 SADIAYAS YIHLO  SLYV TVIMLSNANI-VIA 008S [TITO0L JOUS SHA ADIANAS ¥1 1ddY  608STLE-90S  SE00ISHDIAYAS WUOLINA MUVAVEY  S10T/70/90  6LI8SLO0 XD
[ A%4 S317ddNS ¥ STYIEIALYW  SLYV TYIILSNANI-VAA 0lEy  1T1T0L JOHS SHA SAI'TddNS ‘PI TYdY  608SZTLE-90S  8€00[BHDIAYAS WUOLINN HUVINVYEY  S10T/70/90  6L18SL00 XD
3234 SAITddNS @ STYIRIALVIN  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VHA or1Ey  ITiToL JOHS SHA SAITddNS ‘8T TV  [LLLSLE-90S  8E00TSHDIAYAS WIOIINA MAVINVYY  S10T/40/90  6LT8SL00 XD
LL'T 2 SEDIAYAS YAIHLO1VIAOLSNO - SNOILVYAdO 008S 008L00 ADIAYAS SHA ‘P1 11ddV  808STLE-90S  3E0018BIIAYAS WIOLINN HAVIAVYEY  S10T/F0/90  6L185L00 XD
LL'T 2 SADIAYAS YIHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYEdO0 0085 008L00 ADIAYAS SHA ‘8T 1ALV 0LLLSLE-90S  8£001SHDIIAYAS WHOLINA NAVIAVYEY  S10T/¥0/90  6L185L00 XD
LL'T 2 SHDIAYAS YIHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 0085 008L00 TDIAYAS SIA V1 T¥dY  018STLE-90S  8E€00IGHDIAYAS WAOAINM MAVINVIEY  §10T7/¥0/90  6L18SL00 XD
sLyl % SHOIAYAS YIHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 008S 008,00  ADIAYAS ADVUVYD SNH ‘8T 1UAV  69LLSLE-90S  8E00I1SHIIAUAS WYOHINN MAVIWVEY  S102/70/90  6L18SLO0 XD
LLe 29 SHOIAYAS YAHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAdO 0085 008L0O ADIAYAS SAA ‘8T IAdV  TLLLSLE-90S  8L00ISHDIAYAS WAOLINA AVINVAY  ST10T/¥0/90  6LIRSLO0 XD
P9°€l % SADIAYAS YFHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYIAdO 008S 008L00  HDJIAYAS AOVIVO SNI ‘1T 1ALV L66TPLE-90S  SE00ISHDIAYTS WACLINA AUVIAVEY  S10T/40/90 6L185L00 XD
SLpl 2% SADIAYAS YIHIOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVYEIdO 0085 008L00  FDIAYAS FOVIVO SNT ‘b1 1AV LO8STLE-90S  8E00IGHDIAYAS WAOLINMA AAVINVEY  S10T/70/90  6L18SLO0 XD
7089 SA1TddNS @ STYIHMALVIWIVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYAdO 0l€y  008L00 SAITdANS ADVIVO SNE VI 1AV L08SZLE-90S  8£001GHADIAYAS WAOLINN AUVNVIY  ST107/40/90  6L18SLO0 XO
$9°¢1 SAITddNS ¥ STYRIALVIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYddO 0I€y  008L00 ADIAYES IOVIVO SN9 'L TIEIVY  60ZT1L£90S  8E00TGHIOIAYIS WIOLINN MAVINVEY  S10T/¥0/90  6L185L00 XD
9L'LT S317ddNS ¥ STVIYELYINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIFdO oIy 008L00 SAITAdNS SAA ‘8T 1AV TLLLSLE-90S  8LO0ISHDIAYAS WIOLINN WUVINVAY  S107/v0/90  6L185L00 XD
2059 SHITddNS # STYRIALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILLYY3dO 0lEry 008L00 SAI'TdANS HOVIVD SNd ‘87 TAAY  69LL5LE-90S  8L00IGHDIAUAS WAOAINN NAVINVEY  §10T/#0/90 6L18SL00 XD
9L'LT SA1TddNS # STYRIILYIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILLVIdd0 0l¢y  008L00 SA17ddNS SAA ‘P1 TAdV 018524905 8£00IGHDIAYAS WAOAINN MAVYWVEY  SI0T/P0/90  6LIRSLOO XD
16°9S SAITddNS ¥ STYIMILYIWIVIAOLSID - SNOLLYYddO 0l¢y  008L00 SHAITddNS SHA ‘8 1AdY  0LLLSLE-90S  8E00ISHDIAYAS WHOAINN AAVINVEY  S102/470/90  6L18SL00 XO
16'9¢ SA1TddNS @ STYRIHLYINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIEdO 0I€y  008L00 SHITddAS SHA P1 TAAY  808STLE-90S 800 ISHDIAYAS WHOAINA UVINVIEY  S10T/¥0/90  6L185L00 XD
erviLT HeI0L H33YD

19)s169y ¥99YD 10pUSA dV PalieIed
19141S1d TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHINA



O
—

¢ :afed Buno, jayoey :13sn av:/1:80 S102/20/20 1318169y 084D dV Ieleq VIN
89'6€C 7 SASVAT ‘SINTY ASVHT 3dI1d0D S1d 0095 0060¢t AVIW HSVHT AJOD SId €9LEPS6LT  OPTTIOHDNVNIA dINOF D40 ANVE SO S10T/#0/90  TOTISLOO XD
8LLEE 2 SESVAT ‘SINTY QILOTLLSHINA SHA 009 00ll10¢ 4OVSN 3SVAT AdOD S3a £OLEYS6LT  OPTTIOHONVNIA d1N0A D40 ANVE SN S107/¥0/90  TOTRSLOO XD
9¢6LY %% SESVAT ‘SLNTY dSvd1 ¥dId0D sdd 009 00600¢ AV ESVHT AJOD SHA €9LEPS6LT  OVTTIOHDONVYNIA dINOA D40 ANVE SN S102/#0/90  TOTRSLOO XD
Z70'89 % SASVAT ‘SINZUIOHS LNIUd - SNOLLVEHdO 0095 1¥8L00 AV OVSN ASVHT AJOD 04 €OLEVS6LT  OPTTIOEDNVNIA dINOF D40 JINVE SN S10Z/¥0/90  TOTBSLOO XD
89°6¢€T %% SASVAT ‘SINTYJOHS LNIdd - SNOLLYVYddO 0095 1¥8L00 AVIN ASVHT AdOD 04 €9LEVS6LT  OPTTIOHDONVNIA dINDI D40 JINVE SN S10T/F0/90  TOTISLOO XD
S8°L80°T (IO HPYD
66'61 SAIHSY3aWNEN % S3Na SV 1VS NINAVY SHA 00¢S  00ZLIL 0dd LO9O¥OV 380QV  [-£090S107  O¥9TIOI MNVE SO S10Z7/70/90  10T8SL00 XD
10°ey NVHL J3HLO SA004 HLTVHH 00Zy 61100L SNIILY L SI009d HLTVAH  1€090910C  0¥9TI101 MNVE SN S102/¥0/90  10T8SLO0 XD
6v' 1T S3171ddNS ¥ STVIHILYIN AdLONLISTINA S3A 0lEy 00110¢€ SHA FAOLS 41ddV ~ 1-€090510C  0P9TIOL MNVE SN S10Z/#0/90  10T8SL00 XD
9€°'€00°T % THAVYL 2A0D NOWWOD 00ZS SO¥LOO ADNTITAINOD ATOd TVD  1-€090S10C  0F9TI01 JINVE SN S10Z/v0/90  10TRSLOD XD
00°vLE S[BI0L H2YD
00'vLE SH1T7ddNS % STVRALYIN ANTZ SNOLLYNOAQ S43d 0lEy  0TSOOLADONVINIOAEYd NSO OL AAVID ANT €6LEILEL 1950101 401440 X049 ALISYTAINA  S10T/40/90 00T8SL00 XD
L§7950°C {[BJI0L HI9YD
L5'950°¢ SINIWITIOVENS ONAH TYIDHdS LON - SdN 001$ 00¥I100 DNITASNOI/NOILINL TV N-€1vTT  TTIE10T IS9S  ST0T/P0/90  66185L00 XO
00°€05°1 (e300, 432D
00°€05°1 1VSOdS1d d1Svm  SHILITLLA - SNOILVITdO €055 Z08LOO HOIAYES ALSVM AVIA 08€L6867 9¥0EI0l VSMN10D d1LNd ADOT0DdYd  S10Z/40/90 86185L00 XO
P§'91¢€ ‘18101, H3934D
y$9le % SASVAT ‘SINTYIOHS LNI¥d - SNOILYHEddO 0095 T1+¥8L00 0d AVIN dSVdT1 AdOD 679L656LT  91ZOI0IDNI ANVAAIOD NVDOIUOW AVY  S10Z/¥0/90  L618SLO0 XD
8ETSITL (eI L ¥3¥YD
8ETSITL (666-005) LNTNAINOT  suoneuoq AZojouyda] SAA 00vy  OPSOOEAQY M9 HLON AT SQIVOLLIVINS £ 08LET 6792101 SAVISSYIDATIOM YIAITO SI0T/F0/90  ¥6185L00 XD
Y158 {[BI0L 434D
P1'68 SH11ddNS % STVIYILYN SANYV1VS SIA 0l1ey  0010VE ANIHOVIA AdOD YO YANOL S1d 1000€9¢Pt0LL  LyEOIOI 10d43a 921440  S10T/40/90  £6185L00 XD
00712t [e30 L 324D
ooize STV.INAY % SESVITALITIOVA - SONVNALNIVIA 0598 P0LLOO SHAA SALLITIOVA 4O NYNLAY  4-€090$10T  TE1E10TIVELANSYE HONONT YHAAN  S10T/40/90  TEIRSLOO XD
96°TL8 {BI0L MdYD
0T 06% Sd17ddNS # STIVIEdLVYIN SHNVIVS NINAY SHA oley  00TLIL SALVOIALLYID/SYNOTdIA LLBTTYY  8TIEI0] NOILINDODAY TYNOILYN  S10T/40/90  1618SL00 XD
9¢'T8¢ SH1TddNS ® STVIIALVYIA SANVIVS NINAV SHA oley  00TLIL SHLYIIALLYID/SYINOTdEA Iv61Tvy  8T1¢101 NOLLINDOD3Y TYNOILYN  S10T/#0/90 16185200 XD
00529 (18I0 L ¥PYD
00529 % SHDIAYAS YHHLO  NOLLVYLSININGY LSId 0085  [LSL00 AVA-HOUVIA LOHE[OUd 4VIOS Ad  [-£090S10T  811£101 NAOANASSIAM TAVHIIN  S10Z/¥0/90 06185L00 XD
(R4S f1ero L 334D
CLETS SA11ddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN  suoneuoq ASojouyaay S4Q 0l€y  OPSOMEOL di1d 0049 YTNJOISNVEL SISV €1TT6L  L66TI0I AAAVS 11 S10T/P0/90  6818SL00 XD
000t HEIOL YD
00°0¥ % SHILITILN SANNOYO - SNOILVYAdO 00SS  6€38L00 HOIAZS LSdd ATHLNOW 910yl zTzollol TOYLNOD LS3d SYIINNH  S10T/70/90  88I8SL00 XD

1935169y ¥28Y9 10pusA dv pejieled
121¥1S1d TO0HIS a3I4INN WYHYNG



~
-

v :abed Bunoy jaysey :asn 8v:21:80 §102/20/20 1915169 340240 dv eed VIN
S6'Cel } f18Jo L 23yD
$6°2€1 SHITAdAS ¥ STYIHALYIN HIIAS  0I€F ISTOES SHI1ddNS WOOYUSSYIO  [-#090§10Z 69510601 A1V VNVLL ‘LLOOS  S102/60/90 10S85L00 XD
£8°01 HqEIOL HIYD)
L8°01 ® TIAVYL TVLIASOHTANOH  00ZS 006000 AOVATIN TVLIASOH FNOH  1-40905107 8951060 ENNYET ANANVAL ‘NOSNIGOY  S107/60/90  00S8SLOD XD
95'Z8 feIo L 034D
9528 SNOILVDINAWWNOD  SEMVIVS NUIAQY SHa 0065  00ZLIL SONITIVIA SdSN1 H-¥090S10T  ZL000601 3 VANYIOA ‘ADILNEUd  §107/60/90 66¥85L00 XO
8T’ 1€l He10L 393D
8T 1€ SE11ddNS ¥ STYINILYW AAVIEIT VYW SIA 0l €il0g€ AdVEEIT SIA YO SM009  D-¥090$10T  SLS00601 H138VZITd ‘ZNEMFATT S107/60/90 86¥8SLO0 XO
$6°1€1 }es0 L Ho3uD
S6IE SEI1ddNS ¥ STYINALYIN QELOTILSTUNA SAA OISy  00110£SArIddAS SSVIO TADEAIMN-VIVAN'Y  d-4090S10T 08510601 ATIAGNIN “TADENIN-VIVAN  S10T/60/90  L6¥8SL00 XD
YTS1T Hesol Hd3UD
yTS1Z SA1TddNS ¥ STYIMALYIA AASNVEE-NOYIH  0I¢h  E€S10€E SAT1dANS WOOMSSYID  T-#090510Z  L1E0060MAAINNAL ‘AMSNVIE-NOMITH  S102/60/90  96¥85L00 XO
8L°01 HEIOL NIYD
8L°0I SAITddNS % STVINALYIW  NOILVILSINIAQY 1SId 0Ly 1L5L00 LVEY1Y YALYAM 0DLSOD  a-#090S107  00L00601 W AMNDEE ‘NOQUOD  §107/60/90  S6585L00 XD
L0196 fBIoL 424D

1$°L9% SEIT1ddNS ¥ STVIHILYIN AIANVD  0IEy (12006  NOOE AMOWHAN SAITddNS SSVID  D-+090S107  STHOO060T TIDVAL ‘TILAVO  S10Z/60/90  ¥6¥85L00 XD
95°0LY SAITddNS % STVIIALYIA TIGNYD  0lch  11Z00€ SAI1ddNS WOOUSSYTID  D-b090S10Z  STH00601 TIOVYL ‘TILAVD  §102/60/90 +6v85L00 XO
00€T ® THAVYEL IV1dSOH FNOH  00Z5 006000 "GNIEY OVITIA dSOH INOH  D-4090510T  STHO0601 TIOVYL ‘TTLAVD  S10T/60/90  +6H8SLO0 XO
sTETy {[e30 L A
00°09€ SAIHSYZEWAW % SINd  NOLLVMISININAY LSIA  00€S  145L00 SANAd AYVLOY  €-50905107 81510601 I3 AYYNOITNVAIAUOL S10T/60/90 £6¥8SL00 XD
$T'E9 » 1GAVYL  NOILVYLSININQY LSId  00Z§  1LSL0O SONILEAN 1dNS/dSSE  -4090S102 81510601  FET QUYNOIT ‘NVAAAOA S107/60/90 €6¥85L00 XO
$6°S1L eI, YD
€CV0L SEITddNS % STYIALYN SNOLLVNOQ VAVA  OIfp L6100 VAVA SHITNS OIS/LYVY SSYTID  V-4090S10T 97200601  VSIT NOSNHO[-EDVUIVA  S107/60/90 T6V8SLOO XO
i SHITddAS % STYIEILVIA VAVA OISy  Z8100€ VAVA SAI1ddNS SSVID  Y-b090S10Z  9ZZ00601  VSIT‘NOSNHO[-DVINVA  S102/60/90 T6V8SLO0 XD
0091 JETAREE o)
00401 ® SASVET ‘SINTY SAMIVIVS SHA 0095  00101LFdd A¥ES TVANNY SHA 009 XO9 Od  H-€090510T  $€40101 HOIAMES TVLISOd S S10Z/F0/90  €0Z8SL00 XD
00'%01 ¥ SASVAT ‘SINTA SHTIVTIVS SIA 009§ 00T0pE FII A¥AS TYANNYV SIA 0T€ XOG Od  H-€090S10Z  8EHOI0T FDIAYAS TYISOd SN STOT/AH0/90  £0T8SL00 XD
00°%01 % SASVAT ‘SINEY QELONLSTANN SEA  009S  00110€ T4 ANAS TVINNY SHA 00L XOd Od  H-£090S107  8€40101 ADIAYAS TVLISOd SN S102/40/90 €0T8SLO0 XD
00501 ® SESVET‘SINEY  NOLLVELSININAY ISIA 009§ [L5L00 =34 A¥IS TVANNY 006 XOH Od  H-€090S10Z  $£40101 FOIAYAS TYLSOd SN §102/50/90  £0Z85L00 XD
$EPTTT ;eI0 L 3334
0z'€sT ® SESVAT 'SINY SANIVIVS SHA 0095 001014 AV EDVSN ESVAT AJOD SHA  £9LE¥S6LT  OVZZIOEONYNIA dINOE D40 MNVE SN §102/40/90  TOTRSLOO XD
9€°6LY ® SISV 'SINIY SYATYAIdOD SHA 0095  00600L AVNESVETAdOD SHA  €9L§¥S6L7  OPTTIOEDINVYNIA dINOF D40 ANVE SN S107/#0/90  TOTYSLOO XD
Lreel ® SASVIT ‘SINAY SANVIVS SIA 0095  00L0YE AV EDVSN ASYATAdOD SIA  €9LE¥S6LT  OYTZIOHINVNIL dINDF D40 ANVE SN SI0TH0/90  TOTISLO0 XD

1935169 %09y JOpuaA dV pajieaq
12141S1a TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHYNG



18

g :afied Bunoy jaysey asn 8t:21:80 $10Z/20/20 181518y %0840 dv 11e18d VIN
$9°€1 % SADIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIAdO0 0085  008L00 ADIAMES FOVIVO SN ‘S AVIN  $S9TLLE-90S  8E00ISADIAUAS WAOAINA MAVIVAY  S102/81/90  6¥E65L00 XD
L % STDIAYES YHHI1OTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAdO 0085 008L00 ADIAMES SHA ‘T AV 6618L€-90S  8€001SHEDLAUAS WAOAINA MAVINVEY  S107/81/90  6vE6SL00 XD
¥o°€l ¥ STOIANES YFHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEIO 008 00800  HOIAYWAS HDVYVO SNE ‘61 AVIA  090Z08€-905  8€00ISHIIAYIS WHUOLINN HUVAVIVY  SI10T/81/90  6vE65L00 XD
91°0¢ 3 SEOIAYAS YIHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVEAIO 008 00800  HDIANHS HOVEVO SNE ‘Z1 AVIN  86148£€-90S  8E0016HDIAMES WIOJINM HUVNVEY  SI0T/81/90  6vE£65L00 XD
91°0¢ ® STOIAYAS YIHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVYAIO 0085 00800  HDIAY¥AS HDVAVO SNE ‘9T AV 8S9918E-905  8€00IGHOIANAS WUOLINN FUVNVYY  S10T/81/90  6¥E€65L00 XD
LT % SIDIAYAS YFHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVYAdO 0085 008L00 TOIAEAS STA ‘71 AVIN 107L8LE-905  8£001BHDIANTS WHOAINN MAVINVIV  S10Z/81/90  6¥E6SL00 XD
1T % SEDIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIAdO 0085 008,00 ADIANES SAA ‘9T AV 199918€-095  SE00ISHDIANAS WAOAINM AAVAVHY  SI0T/81/90  GYEGSLO0 XD
e ¥ SADIANAS YIHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAdO 008  008L00 HOIAMAS SHA ‘97 AVIN 659918€-905  SE001SHDIAYAS WAOLINA XAVNVAY  S10Z/81/90  65E6500 XO
16'95 SAITddNS ¥ STYRRILYNTVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYAdO  OLEy  008L00 SAIT1ddNS SHA ‘97 AV 6S9918E-90S  8€001GHDIANTS WAOAINM MAVINVAEY  S10Z/81/90  6¥E65L00 XD
9Lz SA17ddNS 2 STYINELYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO  OLEr  008L00 SHI1ddNS SHA ‘97 AV [99918E-09S  8£001GHDIAUTS WAOAINN NAYNVYEY  S10Z/R1/90  6#E65L00 XO
90T SAITddNS % STYIMALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAd0 OISy 008L00 SAIT1ANS SAA ‘TL AV 10TL8L6-90S  8£001SHDIAMAS WAOLINN SAVIAVAY  S102/81/90  6¥€65L00 X
19°6% SAITddNS ¥ STYRIALYWIVIAOLSAD - SNOLLYMAdO  Ol§y 008,00  SHITANS IOVUVD SNE ‘9T AV 859918€-905  8E00ISHDIAYAS NAOAINN MAVIAVAY  S10T/81/90  6¥€65L00 XO
19°6% ST1TddNS 2 STVIALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVHAAO  Ol€y  008L00  SHITAANS AOVMVO SNE°TI AV 861L8LE-90S  8E00IBHDIAYAS WAOAINA MAVIAVYEY  S10Z/81/90  6¥€65L00 XD
16'95 SHI7ddAS ¥ STYIMALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAJO 0Ly  008L00 SAITddNS SHA ‘T AVIN  661826-90S  $E00ISHOIANAS WAOAINN MAVIAVIY  S10T/81/90  6¥E65L00 XD
917 1L JeIoL A3
91141 SHITddNS ¥ STYIMALYIA AONVNILNIVIL  Olfy  00LLOO SHI7ddNS ONIFNNTd VSS6TS0  6LSTIOL ONIEWN'd NVDIMAWY  S10Z/81/90  8¥E6500 XD
00072 Hes0 L 3234D
00022 SAIHSYAGWAN 2 SANA  NOLLVELSININAY LSId  00€S  1LSLOD 384 IORLISIA 91/STAL  0¥90-66-000 900101 VSOV S10T/81/90 LPE6SLOO Sl
61°8L Aeso g, NYD
61'8L 9 SEOIAYAS YIHIO  NOLLVYISINIAQY LSIA 008§  [LSL00FOI140 LOTYLSIA AFIHS ANAAVIN 09ZS100  16LZ101 NOILYWIOANI SSADDY  S10Z/81/90  9¥E65L00 XD
69761 :e)0 L H23YD
6T S811ddNS ¥ STVINALYI NOLLVLMOdSNVYL  Ol€F 0EZLOO SLEvd 64 Snd €60€51Q 9601101 SA1YS SNEZ-V  SI0T/81/90  SYE65L00 XD
LL'6Y] $317ddNS ¥ STYRRIALYIA NOILYIMOdSNVIL 0Ly  0£ZL00 SEAVIE ¥dAdIM SNd 10£Z81A 9601101 SATIYS SNE Z-V SI0T/81/90 SPE6SLOOD XD
00"t qeo ] H33YH
00'l ALIVHD TvD01 vASD aNNd TVYENED  [€2d 0001SE MOANHA Ad TSOST ZSOI0SI/1€2¢ 1€27AdOBANA TYD0T- ¥ALAVHO VASD  S10T/11/90 8LLRSLOO I
LE8l HEIOL AP
LE8I vaso ANNA TVYANDD  822a 0001SE YOANIA Ad TSOST TSOI0S1/8TTT $TITAOI ALAYHO VASD  S10T/11/90 LLLBSLOO S
08°11 IO HYD
08'11 ALIT3Qld NVOIUFAY ANN4 TVHENID  Z01a  0001S€ MOANHA Ad TS0S1 TSOL0S1/Z0IT TOITAdO! ALITIAL NVORIANY  §102/11/90 9LL8SL00 SI
$T'98 fle3o L N4
§T98 ® TAAVEL SEDIANES TVOSId  00ZS  ZLSLOO GNIEE GOVITIN MVTM0EVT W-P090S10Z 8ZS10601  ASINAQ TAHOVY ‘ONMOA  S102/60/90 OSRSLOO XD
0z'801 HRIOL HIUD
98'1¢ SAI74dNS % STYIHALYIA SANMVIVS SIA OISy 0010p€  SHITAdNS NOOUSSYTID ATTIMD  T-+090S10Z 8500601 € NWEHD ATTM  S107/60/90 £0S8SL00 XD
pE98 SAI1ddNS ¥ STVIYALVI AITIM OISy SSI0EE SAI1ddNS WOOUSSYID  T-+090S10T  $ES00601 9 IYEHD ‘ATTIM  S10Z/60/90  0S¥SLOO XD

19)s169y }o8Y9 I0pusA dv palielad
1D1¥1SId TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHYNA



19

g :abed Bunoj jayoey :3sn ey:/1:80 G1L02/20/20 1918163y 09yD dV I1e1eg VIN
19°% SAITddNS ® STVIIALYIN NOLLVLAOdSNVIL OlEy  0£TLOO 14vd dJOHS ZOVvivD SNd EvLLE  0SYTIOIL SLYVd OLNY WVHINA SI0T/RI/H0  $9L65L00 XD
SLSTT HTIOL HYD
SLSTT SAITddNS B STVIYILYIA ADNVNILNIVIA 01y  00LL00 L¥Vd DIN1DdTd L6LES  £L10101 TdNA ® DIdLOd 79 19S31d  S10T/81/90  £€9€6SL00 XD
96°0TI eI L H23YD
96°0C1 SATTddNS ® STYIIILVIN JONVNILNIVIA 0I€y  00LLOO SHHOLIMS/SIYVd DJ110d1d ST0TP  8CITI101  ATddNS TVONMLOFTd SNVA  S10T/81/90  T9E6SLO0 XD
00°0% [BI0L HIIYD
00°0¥ DNLLNIYJdYgIONIA SADIAYAS TVISId €685 TLSLOO S10Z AV SLNIYJdYEONIL T 6108  LL8IIOI OJIHD -NSD  §10T/81/90 19€6SL00  SI
69'9L1°1 IO YD
69°9L1°l SNOLLYOINNAWOD  SHLLITLLA - SNOILVYIdO 0065  TO8LOO LSVINO0D ONIT1IE ANSL PTrEr6SE  L11€101 LSVOWOD S107/81/90 09€65L00 XD
00°SL JEIOL HRYD
00°SL % SHOIAYAS ¥dH10 4§ uonepodsuel] 0085  I¥TLOO SA MAIA VEYAIS-SYUDIH'N $STO0-SINYL  vTElI01 TOOHODS AAI4INN ODIHD  S10T/81/90  8SE6SL00  SI
0S°1LT TEIOL YD
00°LYl % SHOIAYAS ¥3HIO SHIAV1VS SHA 008S 00101 SADIAMAS VIAIWN AAVYaIT91/STAL  A-S190S10T  6£00{01 40O dDI440 ALNNOD ALLNG S10T/81/90 95€6SL00  SI
0S vl % SADIAYAS YFHLO SHIYVIVS SId 0085 0010¥S STDIAYAS VIAANW AYVEAITII/SIAL  A-SI90S10T  6£00101 J0 HOI440 ALNNOD 4LLNE S10T/81/90 95£6SL00 Sl
00°005°1 BlalAR cElle]

000051 7% SHOIAMAS ¥HHLO  NOLLVYLSINIAQY LSId 0085  [LSLOO NOSNHOL Y VSLE SI/#1 Ad  D-S190510T  6£00100 40 921440 ALNNOD ALLNG G10T/81/90 SSE6SL00  Si
05°80T SEI0 L YD
05302 % SADIAYES ¥dHILO A LONLSTINN S9d 0085  00110€ SHDIAMAS VIAAW AYVIEIT191/S1Ad  d4-S190S107  6£00101 dO EDI440 ALNNOD ILLNG SI0T/81/90 $5E65L00 Sl
0082 TeI0L HI3YD
00°82 EEpsinace:| SLIAINT g 334113 ZTOLE  00£300 ANNATY INWHAVALITIAO TVIIAIN  €9-9190510T T1S00601 7143904 ‘AONNA  S10%/81/90 €5€65.00 Sl
9078¢¢t (1BI0L 234D
16°L5T SHITddNS 2 STVIYEALYIN SANNOYO - SNOILVYEdO 0ier  6£8L00 SAYHLLYE HOHADVE 1809711 0681101 SINFLSAS AYALLVE S10T/81/90 TSE6SL00 XO
S1°08 SdI'TddNS % STIVIEALVIN SANAOYUD - SNOILYIAdO 0I€y  6£8L00 AOLOVYIL AFGSSYIN 60Z0C1E 0681101 SINALSAS AMALLYE SI10Z/81/90 TSE65L00 XO
8T VoY J1BJ0L HPYD
8T VYY SNOILVOINNWNOD  SFLLITILN - SNOILVYIdO 0065  T08L00 SAOMVHD €LANTVO INU/AVIA 6659999  96LTI0I L®LY S10T/81/90 1SE€65L00 XD
€6°08€°L1 {BI0L HYD
£6°08¢€°LI SHOIAYAS QALDOVIINOD  NOILVALSINIAAY LSIa 0885 ILSLOO LA0ddNS LOFr0Ud ¥VI10S S601  vEILIOl SHALILYNMALTY D4V S10Z/81/90 0S£6SL00 XD
¥9°65P (IO L HRYD
LL'T 79 SHOIAMHAS YHHLIO  SLYV TVIY1SNANI-VHA 008S [TITOL HDIAYAS dOHS SHA ‘71 AVIN  00ZL8L£-90S  8£00ISHDIAYIS WAOLINN NUVINVAY  S10T/81/90  6PE65L00 XD
LLT % SHOIAYAS ¥dH1O0  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VIA 0085 ITIZ0oL ADIAYAS dOHS SHA ‘9T AVIA  099918£-09S  8£001SHDIAUAS WIOAINA MUVIAVIY  S10Z/81/90 6PE65L00 XD
ey SA1TddNS B STYRIILYVIA SLYAV TVIILSNANI-VIA 0lcy  1TIT0L SHITddNS dOHS SHA ‘97 AVIN  099918€-095  8£001SHDIIAYAS WIOIINN MAVINVEY  S10Z/81/90  6¥€65L00 XD
ey SH1TddNS % STYIEAIVIN SV TVIMLSNANI-VHA o1y 1TizToL dOHS SHA SAITddNS TT AVIN  00ZL8LE-90S  8E001GHDIAYAS WAOAINN MAVYINVIY  S10T/81/90  6¥E65L00 XD

l8)s1Bay 399y Iopudp dv pajieled
12141510 TOOHIS a3IHINN WYHYNA



o
(9]

. :obed Bunoy jayoey :8sn 8t:21:80 S102/20/20 Jg)siBay 3o8yD dv Ilered WIN
690T SH1TddNS % STYIMELYN NOILVIYOdSNVYL  0ify 0€£ZL00 SAITddNS/SYVA/ADYV IV SNd €0pL-0TP6  9E0E101 SLMVd OLNY ATUIA O SLOZ/B1/90 9LE6SLO0 I
69'02- S417ddNS % STYINALYIA NOLLVIYOdSNYYL  Oley Q€£ZLOO SAI'TddNS/SYVI/ADYIVD SNd €0vL-0TP6  9E0EI0T SLAVd OLAY ATUHA O S107/81/90 9LEESLOO SI
67'¥9 S917ddAS % STVIIALYIA NOILVLYOdSNVIL  Ol€y 0€ZL00 SAITddNS/SAVI/ADYIVYD SNd SOvL-0TP6  9L0ETOL S1¥Vd OLNY AT1AY 0 S10T/81/90 9LE6SLO0 Sl
pS'€ S317ddNS % STVIIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL  O[fy 0€ZL00 SAITddNS/SAVI/ADYIVD sNd €0vL-0TP6  9E0EIO0I S1¥Vd OLNV AT13Y O S10Z/81/90 9LE6SLO0 SI
¥6'LT $317ddNS % STVIEALYN NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  0l€y 0£ZL0BFITddNS SLYVA/dOHS dOVIVD SN €0vL-0TF6  9£0EI01 SLUVd OLNY ATUTY O SLOT/81/90 9LE6SLO0 SI
50°€40°T [EI0L HIBYD
LS'T8 % TAAVYIL HALLNIONI DY 002§ ¢TLSOL dOSIF0 SINT NVS VA1/DV T8LS  $90€1010D WNA10ULAd ALYDHLYON S10T/81/90  SLEGSLOO XD
R¢'GER 710 ANV 1dN4d NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  OFEr 0€7L00 T9Nd T4S31A ‘I AV PIISIT 9010100 WNATOYULAd ALYDHLION S107/81/90 SLEGSLOO XD
orsei'l 110 ANV 13N4 NOILVLIAOdSNVYL  ObEb 0ETLOO T14Nd AFAVAINA ‘[ AV 867517 $90£1010D WNATOULAL ALYOHLUON S10T/81/90  SLEGSLOO XD
€6'€1T RO L HIAYD
SLES S417ddNS # STYIRIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVYYL  0l€y 0£ZLOO SY0O0d NO $TvDId TIIHIA T786€  TSLLIOI SNDIS NOOOVIN  S10Z/81/90  $LE6SLOO  SI
81091 S917ddNS @ STVIIALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  0l€F  0£TLOO FDOLLON J00d $1vI3d snd 10868  TSLILOI SNOIS NOODVIN  SLOT/81/90  #LE6SL00  Si
§9°'LT [EJOL YD
§9'LT Sa17ddNS ¥ STVIMALYN ADNVNALNIVN  01€y  00LLOO S4171ddNS 879706  SLETIOL  SADIAYAS 11AT¥D SAMOT SI0T/81/90  €L£65L00 XD
L0991 eIo L, I3YD
€6'LE SHITddNS ¥ STYIEZLYNTVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYAdO 01y 008L00 1¥Vd Avd XaWID NDIVdNVHD 6SLTV00T  $06T101 NOQ-NOf  S10Z/81/90 TLEGSLOO XD
v1'8CL S41T7ddNS % STYIIILYN AONVNALNIVIN  0l€F  00LL00 AVd XAWID/SNT1d INVINSdVINA £5752€T 062101 NOQ-NOI S10Z/81/90 TLEASLOO XD
91'Z8T'| :[eJO L, HIIYD
918l S317ddNS % STVIIALYIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAd0  01ey  008L00 $417ddNS TOOHOS LTTY89  60ZOTOI 00 ATddNS NOSTAN O S10Z/81/90  1LE6SLO0 XD
0£'1€LT (€101 }I3YD
0E'1€LT % SADIAYAS YTHLO SHDIAYES TVOSId 0085 ZLSLOO 91/ST Ad ONITTIE TVANNY £S09ESNANI  €94Z101 SHIDOTONHDOAL ANITLNOUL S10T/81/90  69€65L00 Sl
00001 :[e30L NI3YD
007001 J1aVAIIDTY SLNNQDJDV DONILADANG YAHLO  00Z6 01000 LNIWISNAGAITY NOISIA/TV.INAA  V-9190S10T  18£00601 1 VIANYS ‘AGNITd  S10T/81/90 R9€65L00 Sl
00°¢Y1 RI0L M2YD
00°€rL % SADIAYAS ¥AHLO QaLONISTINN SIA 008S  00LI0E SI/FIAd VIVA 1IN ST1A4Id L8%81  T96TI0I  LNAWTINSVIW DIAVNAQ S10Z/81/90 LIE65LO0 XD
00'661 HLTA I RETTle)
00°662 2 TIAVIL  SLYV TYIIISNANI-VIA  00ZS 1TIZOL ONINIVEL TTIE M OOIHD 11D MA-S190S10T  9L1010T  TOOHOIS QHIIINN WVHYENA  ST0T/81/90  99£65L00 XD
gt (e300, }23YD
€12 ATY TYOOTYHHLO 1TV NOLLYLYOdSNVYL 6698 0£2L00  dIML ATdld Ad NONOSH OHONVY  [-S190S10T 11010t AAVININGTI NVHEINGA S10T/81/90  S9E65L00  SI
€0TL :[EI0L IIYD
$0°S1 S917ddNS @ STVIIALYIN FAILLNIONI OV 01€b  TTLSOL HOLIH TIVE 441IV4L OV SI08E  0SHZIOI SLMVd OLNY WYHYNA SI0Z/81/90 +9£65L00 XD
&9 SAITddNS ® STVIIALYIW SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO  01€F  6£8L00 I¥Vd SONNOYD 9998¢  0SPTIO0L SLAVd OLNV WYHINA S107/81/90 +9€65L00 XD
$6°SY SAI1ddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN AONVNALNIVIN ~ 0LEP  00LLOO 1¥Vvd 119 TI¥a dAnC HOIH 8E€8LE  0OSHTIO! SLYVd OLNV AYHYNA S10T/81/90 $9E65L00 XD

19)s169y %939 Jopuap dv palielad
1D1¥1SIa TOOHIS a3i4INN WYHNNA



21

g :abey Bunoj |aysey 1esn 8v:/1:80 §102/20/20 1815169 308y0 dv ejed VIN
00°0€| % SADIAYAS YIHLOIOHS INIYUd - SNOILVMEJO 008§  [¥8L00 GNIHOVIN AJOD 0a ¥IVdTd 606576  91T010ION] ANVANOD NVOUOW AVY  S10Z/81/90 08£65L00 XD
78°019'1T [eI0L HIUD
7801912 OIMLDATH/SYO SALLITILA - SNOILYHAO 105§ Z08LOO SAILITILA ANAVAVN EDd  IN-S190S10Z 1500101 904 SI0T/81/90  6LEGSLOD XD
00°75€ {eI0 L 934D
00°9L1 % SEDIANAS YHHLIO  SHMIVIVS NDNAV SHA 008§  00TLIL NOILYNAv¥D SHA vL9L  £980IDNI ALTINOAS TOYLVA YAV ST0Z/81/90 $LE65L00  SI
00°9L1 9 SEDIAYAS YHHLO  SAIYVIVS NINQV SIQ 0085 00ZLYE NOLLVNAv¥o sid PL9L  €980IDN! ALIYNDTS TOULYd AUV SI10T/81/90 8LE6SLO0 SI
00°008"| :e30 L 3D
00°05L % SEDIA¥ES YIHLO WVDOUd VYA 0085 Z1100OHSMM ONIAVAL AASSAQO HOAVIN SI9IE  6LL1101  ADNVWHOAWHd AGSSAAO SIOT/B1/90 LLE6SLOO Sl
00°0SL ’® SHOIAYES YAHLO WVIDOUd VYL 0085  Z11000 JOHSYHOM WVAL ATSSATO 91LZS  6LLIIOI  HONVINYOJUAd AISSAQO S10T/21/90 LLEGSLOO SI
€8TVl }e10L, 294D
07192 SAI7ddNS % STYIMALYA SANNOYO - SNOILLVYAAO  OIEh  6£8L00 MOLOVIL AHSSYIN  €0¥L-0Zv6  9E0EIO] SIMVd OLNY ATUIYO SHOZ/BI/90  9LE6SLOO S
Ir911 SHITdANS ¥ STYIALYIN SANNOYD - SNOLLVYEdO 01  6£8L00 MOLOVYEL OMOL SONNO¥D  €0vL-0Tv6  9£0E101 SINV OLOY AT O S10Z/81/90 9LE6SLOO SI
LE6EL $317ddNS ¥ STYINALYIA FONVNEILNIVIA  0I€p  00LLOO SMOMIL YEONVY ALIHM  €0¥L-0Tv6  9EOEIO! SLMVd OLNY ATUIY O S10T/81/90 9LE6SL00 S
96'0% SAITddNS ¥ STIVIYELY N FONVNELNIVIA  0l€p  00LLOO MONYL YEDNVY ALIHM  £0bL-0Tv6  9EOEI0I SLAYd OLNY ATUFA O SL0Z/8I/90  9LE6SLOO  SI
1Ll SAITddNS ¥ STYINILYA GONVNAINIVIA  OLEp  00LLOO MOMYL YADNVE ALIHM  £0vL-0Z46  950E101 SLAVd OLNY ATUT O SL0T/8I/90 9LE6SLO0 Sl
09°€8 SHITddNS ¥ STYIAILYIA SONVNELNIVI  0lfy  00LL0O SMOMYLELIHM  €0vL-0Tv6  9€0E10N SIMVd OLNY ATHIYO SI10Z/81/90 9L£65L00 Sl
vrze SAITddNS ¥ STVIHALYN NOILVIOdSNVYL OISy  0£2L00 SAI1ddNS/SAVA/ADOVIYO SNd  €0vL-0Th6  9E0E101 SLYVd OLNY ATUIAO S10Z/81/90 9LE6SLO0 SI
06°€1T SITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOLLV.LINOdSNVYL  0I€y 0£2L00 SHITAdNS/SYV/AOVIVO SNd  €0vL-0Tv6  9EO0£101 SLAVd OLNV ATI™O S10Z/81/90 9LE6SLO0 SI
Wil SAI7ddNS ¥ STYINALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  0I€h  0£TLOO SArTddNS/SUVAADVEYO SNd  SOvL-0Th6  9£0€101 SLUVd OLNY ATIAN O SI0T/8190  9LE6SLOO S
68°Th SA1TddNS ¥ STYINALVIA NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  0l€F 0£2L00 SAITdANS/SUVLIOVIVD SN £0vL-0Zv6  9£0£101 SLMVd OLNY ATUIU O SI0Z/8I/90 9LEGSLOO Sl
88°97 SA11ddNS ¥ STYINILVIA NOLLVINOASNVYL  01€F 0€2L00 SHITAANS/SAVI/AOVIVD SN €0PL-0Zh6  9£0€T0T SLAVd OLNY ATIAN ©  ST0T/81/90 9LEGSLO0  SI
sl S317ddNS ¥ STYINALYIA NOLLVLIYOdSNVML OISy  0£2L00 SAITddNS/SYVL/AOVIVD SN €OvL-0Zp6  9£0£101 SLMVd OLNY ATIEA O S107/81/90 9LE6SLOO Sl
69'€2 SAITddNS ¥ STYINILYIA NOILVIMOASNVYL  0l€y 0£2L00 SAITANS/SAV/AOVIVO SNE  £0vL-0Zv6  950E101 SLY¥Vd OLNY ATUIAO SI0T/BIMH0  9LE65L00 S
70'8 SHITANS ¥ STYINALYN NOLLVIJOdSNVML  0Ify  0£2L00 SHITAdNS/SAVI/IOVEVD SNE  €OPL-0TF6  9E0£10! SLAVd OLNY ATTIHU O S10Z/R1/90 9LE6SLO0 SI
09°9L1 SHITddNS B STYIMALYN NOILVIMOdSNYML  0i€y 0£2L00 SAITdANS/SAVL/AOVEYO SNE  €0vL-0Zv6  9E0EI0] SLYVd OLOY ATUTHO SI0T/RINHO  9LE6SL00 S
6’19 SAI1ddNS ® STVINALVIN NOLLVLYOJSNVYL  OLEh  0£2L00 SAITddNS/SAVA/ADVIYO ST SOvL-0Tv6  9E0EIO0! SLAVd OLNY ATIIY O SI0T/R1/90 9LE6SLOO S)
8s°TT- SAITddNS ¥ STVINALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNYYL  0ISy 0€7L00 SAITddNS/SAVA/ADVAYD SNE  €OvL-0Tv6  9€0£101 SLYYd OLOVY ATUIYO S10Z/81/90 9LE6SLO0 Sl
9z'81 SA11ddNS ¥ STVINEALYI NOLLVINOJSNVYL  0I€h 0£ZL00 SHITdANS/SAVA/AOVIVO SNE  €0¥L-0T¥6  9£0€101 SLMVA OLNY ATHIU O SLOT/8I/90 9LE6SL00 Sl
66°1L- STITddNS ¥ STYTIILYIA NOILVINOdSNVYL  0I€y 0€2L00 SHITddNS/SAVA/ADVIVO SNE  €0pL-0Tv6  9EOETOT SI¥Vd OLNY ATTITL O S10T/81/90 9LE65L00 SI
¥9't SHI7ddNS % STVINALYIN NOILVIMOASNVYL  0l€p 0€ZL00 SHITINS/SAVA/ADVEYD SAE  €0vL-0Tv6  9€0E10] SLYVd OLNY ATUIY O S107/81/90 9LE6SLO0 SI
80'(- Sa11ddNS ¥ STVIEALYIA NOLLVINOdSNVEL  0l€F 0£2L00 SAITddNS/SUVA/ADOVIVO SN €0vL-0Z¥6  9£0£101 SLMVd OLOAY ATUIAO S10T/81/90 9LE6SL00  SI
1791 SA[7ddNS 2 STYINELYIA NOILVIMOdSNVYL  0I€F  0£Z.00 SAITddNS/SYVA/EOVEYD SNE  €0pL-0Tp6  9€0S10I SIMVd OLOY ATUIYC S10Z/81/90 9LEGSLOO SI
98'¢ SAI1ddNS ¥ STYINILYI NOILVIYOdSNVYL  0l€r  0£TLOO SAITdANS/SIVIEOVIYD SN €0PL-0Tp6  9£0E101 SLYVd OLOY ATUEYO S10Z/81/90 9LEESLO0 S
sLe SAITddAS % STYIMALVA NOILV.IMOISNYML OISy 0£2L00 SAITAdNS/SUVA/ADOVAVD SN COPL-0Zv6  9E0£10] SIMVd OLAY ATUAY O SI0Z/R1/90 9LL6SL00 Sl
$6'12 $3174dNS ¥ STVINALVIA NOILVIYOdSNVEL  OISh 0£7L00 SAITdANS/SAVI/AOVEYO SNE  €0vL-0Zv6  9E0EI0] SL¥Vd OLNY ATUTA O S10T/8I/90  9L£65L00 Sl
66'1L S311ddNS % STVINALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  0I€h  0£7L00 SAITdANS/SUVA/ADVEVO SNT  SObL-0Th6  9L0€101 SIMVd OLNY ATUFU O S10T/81/90 9LL6SLO0 Sl

18)s1Bay %o9y9 Jopusp dv palielad
12141SIA TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNG



N
N

6 :9Bed Bunoy jayoey :1asn gvis1:80 §102/20/20 Ja1s1Bsy ¥08YD dv I1B19q VIN
£0'866 HEIOL AIIYD
€0'R66 SHITddNS ¥ STYIYILYNIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAO OISy 008L00 S$417ddNS TOOHOS ['£22989 6020101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN If  S10Z/52/90 1009200 SI
L8'6T HBIOL HOIYD
L¥'ST ® TAAVYUL TVLIASOH TAOH  00ZS 006000 ADVITIN TVIISOH ANOH  V-£290S107  STHO0601 TIOVYL ‘ATIAVD  S10T/ST/90  £1009L00 Sl
18°9¢ IO H3YD
b9 SNOLLVDINIANOD  NOLLVYLSININQVY LSIA 0065  LLSLOO dDVISOd  O-v790S107 81S10601  HAT QUVNOFTNVNIAUOL S107/52/90 Z1009L00 SI
Lo°0€ SAITddNS % STVINALYA  NOLLVALSINIANQY ISId  Ol€y  [L$L00 WOOYW AAVOL MOJ SHNVUA/SLYIN  O-bZ90S10Z 81510601  H3TAAVNOITNVWAYOL S10T/ST/90 T1009L00 Sl
00'920°L HeI0 L, NI
00'970°L OL SNMHL SSVd  WHASNVYLJATUIAILIL 112 OI1€00  WALLIOSNOOD I ATILL SI/F1 AdIQI9NVHINA  £¥0110I TOOHDS AAIINA SOOIE  §10T/ST/90 11009200 S1
00°LS HBIOL MY
00°LS ¥ SEOIAYIS YHHLO SANAOYD - SNOILVYAIO 0085  6€8L00 SISATYNY ¥AL1VM ATHLNOW 99S0ST  66LZ101 AMOLYHOAVTOISVE  S10Z/STH0 01009200 SI
01°0¢ GULTREClTe)
01°0€ SAITddNS ¥ STYIRNALYA  NOILVILSINIAQY 1SIA  01€h  1L5L00 4L¥1d OLOHJ/Z1Y1d AAVYN 8506  9L60101 CO SAUVMY  SI10T/ST/90  60009L00 XD
00°981 HE30 L WD
00'981 SAI7ddNS % STYINELYN  NOLLVALSINIAQY LSId Ol 1£SL00 STANNYAMSINA  V-4290§10Z 0222101 VAOQT NOSTAANY NOSNDILY  S102/5T/90 80009200 XO
€6'v8 fEI0, 423D
€6'v8 SAI1ddNS % STYINALYIN  suopeuoq AFofouyaal 90 0IEy  0pSO0E FANIQYEdNS 9SN 3TddY  69hbZTPEY  OLSOIOL ONI ¥ALNdWOD 31ddY  S10T/ST/90  L0009L00  SI
8181 :|BI0L YD
78181 ® SIOIAYES YAHLO SHIIITILN - SNOILVEHd0 0085 0800  ADIAYAS ATHINOW INAI/AVIN S10Z90-1LZvN  80LTIOT SNOLLVOIN-ININOD GV ST07/5Z/90 90009200 XD
858y eI L 42D
858y SAITddNS % STYIIALYIA ONVNALNIVIN  OI€F  00LL00 SdLL ¥IVHD JLLSV1d LTT609  6LLILOI SONNOA  S10T/81/90  $8E65L00 XO
95" L€l ABIOL HOIYD
95" 1€ S317ddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN YAAQTO  0Ifh 68100€ 9 .1dSSTIAAVI-V-IDId MOINAL  §L6§9696 650101 SHAVD S SI0Z/81/90  ERE6SL00 XD
9% vTe {eI0L YD
Ty SAITddNS % STYIYALYIA SANNOUD - SNOLLYYAIO  OlEp  6E8L00 SAI1ddNS SANNOYUD  N-S190S107  SSOOLOBUVMAUVH 29 INIVd SYTIZOL S10T/81/90 T8£65L00 XD
0109 SA1TddNS % STYTIILYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAdO  01€y  008L00 SATIddNS TVIAOISND  N-S190S107  $SOOTOBMVMTAVH % INIVd SYAIZOL ST0T/81/90  Z8E65L00 XD
€0°7eT SA1I7ddNS % STVIYALYIN GONVNALNIVIA  0I€y  00LLOO SAITddNS IONVNALNIVIA - N-S190S10Z  $SO0I0BUVYMAYYH % LNIVd SYAIZOL  SI10T/81/90  TSE6SLO0 XD
LL9ST HeI0L 194D
90°¢01 SA17ddNS 2 STYINILYIA QALONYd1STINN SAA  Olfr 001 10ALSHAQUVH M SAITddNS WOOUSSYID T68L9€P11807 0¥ 1101 ON! ALTVIOdS TOOHDS  S10T/81/90  18E6SL00 XD
8L°%01 $317ddNS ¥ STVIELVIA VANSYA  0I€y 60200 VANSYINY SAITAANS WOOUSSYID §S789¢¥T1180  00FI101  ONI ALIVIOAdS TOOHDS SI0T/R1/90  [8€65L00 XD
Thy S$317ddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN ALSAQMVH  OItp SLI00G.LSAQYVH™ SAITAdNS WOOUSSYTD T68L9EHIT1R0ZT  00PI10I  ONI ALTVIOHAS TOOHDS S10T/81/90 18E65L00 XD
00'0€1 H|B30 L 99D

1935163y ¥29YD I0pUSA dV Pajielad
121¥1S1a TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHENG



™

N gy :abeg Buno, jaysey :asn 8v:L1:80 §102/20/20 1eisiBay %8YD dv Ileleq VIN
00°206 IFULLAY SLIJANAE GEYILAY  [0L€  00£800 "HONVMNSNI LNAWAVIYIAO SULS  A-+Z90S107  #HE0060! 1 IMEHD “OIdd  S10Z/ST/90  LTO09LO0 SI
00°085°S HRIOL YD
00°085°S 000's$ < LNIWAINOT (ASUNN) STDIAUES TdNd 009  00£L00  dINOT NOISIA M TIS XLLAOSNTd  OvL6SI0T  OELELOI ONI ‘XILdOSNId  $107/S7/90 9Z009LO0 SI
s1'zzee HEI0L, HI0YD
81°72L SAITddNS ¥ STYTIILYIN SONVNIINIVIN ~ OIEy  00LLOO SJINIS 1300V4 965v9  STETTOT ONIEIWT DIHIOVd  ST0T/ST/0  STO09LOO ST
€851 B0 L, Ho3YD
€60 SHITAANS ¥ STYIHILYIN SEDIAMAS IVOSId  OIEr  TLSLOO SAITddNS AD1AA0 10016€¥6T9LL  LEOIO] LOd3A FO1440  S107/ST/90  HTOOSLO0  SI
80601 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALYI SHOIAMAS TVOSIA  OL€y  TL5L00  QUVOSdITO ND0TD dANOL MNI 100€LI6T9LL  LPEOIOI 10d9d 921440 S10T/5T/90  HTO09L00 S
9z'961 HRIOL HIRYD
92'961 SAITddNS ¥ STYINILYI SANNOUO - SNOLLYMIAO  0Ify  6£8L0MOULNODLSAd S1ATEV.L NIXOLIANA ZS10€  HOTIOBIDIAYAS OV ATTIVA HLUON S107/S7/90  £T009L00 XD
SEL0L H[e30L NI
$E'L0L SA17ddNS % STYNNALVIA TIVIIIOS Al OI€r SET00L  SOVE VAL SAASYAl TIVELIOS 62067 1591162 INTIANITIOS TLVIS HLYON ST0T/ST/0  TT009L00 SI
£0'102 H(e10 L, YD .
£0°102 SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN SANNOUD - SNOLLVYAIO  OLEr  6£8L00 MOLOY VALIN SpIST6  6¥00101 DONI DVWION  S10Z/5T/90  1T009L00 XD
88'77C HTI0L HID
00'TT 9 SHDIANAS YAHLO  SLAV TVIMLISAANI-VAA 0085  ITITOL YIANITAD LSTLIOAAH 8980801  LS00I0I ONI ATddNS ONIQIAM N §102/52/90  0Z009L00  SI
8611 SAI1ddNS % STYINALYIN  SLYUV TVINISNANI-VAA  Ol€y  1TITOL SVD NODUY/OTH SYAANITAD 8596401  LS00101 DNI ATddNS ONIATIM SIA  S102/52/90 0700900 SI
90'18 SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN  SLYV TVIMLSNANI-VAA  Olgy  ITIT0L TVXVIA O DILL WANIANTY 0£S9L01  LS00IOL  ONI ATddNS ONIATAM 9N SLOZ/ST/90  0TOOYLOO  SI
1£'80%°5S @10 L A2
06°185°9p SM00ELXAL 0D NOWWOD 001y SO¥LOO HIVIA AYOA¥HAE 10091L69€98  98€0101 TIH MYYDIN S10T/ST/90 61009200 SI
L0'9LKl SM00g.LXAL 0D NOWWOD 001y SOVLOO HLVIN AVAA¥IAE 100L9L6LE9S  98€010! TIUH MVUDIN S10Z/ST/90 6100900 SI
€b1E9 SMO0ELXHL TAOD NOWWOD  001%  SOPLOO HLVA AVAA¥EAT (0024122598  98€0101 TUH MYEDIN  S10T/ST/90 61009200 SI
LOSH8L $M00ELXAL YOO NOWNOD  001F  SOHLOO HLVA AVAANEAT  100£99€0v98  98€0101 TTUH MYUDIN  S10Z/57/90 61009200 SI
79°16v°T SM00ELXAL TAOD NOWAOD 001 S0vLOO HIVN AVAANEAT 1000€V81498  98€0101 TIH MVUDIN  S107/57/90 61009200 Si
Tsr'e $M004LXAL 0D NOWWOD 001y SOVLOO HLVIA AVAAYIAT 10090126¥98  98€0101 TUH MVEOIN  S107/5T/90 61009200 SI
STH6I°] {[e)0L AI9YD
00'591 SEOIANAS TVDIT NOILVELISININAY ISIA  0L85  1L600  SANSSI YOV ISOD AILVANVIA Z8ISE 9662101 HIINS ONVZOT S10Z/57/90 $1009L00 XD
0098 SADIAYAS TVDET  NOLLVYULSINIAQY LSIA  0L8S  1LSL00  FDIAMES d0¥d/STHA WAdOTIAA ISISE 9667101 HLIAS ONVZOT S102/57/90  81009L00 XD
STLY6 SADIAMES T¥DAT  NOLLVALSININGY LSIA  0L8S  [LSL00 AVIN SUELLVIN TVDET TVIENED 081SE 966101 HLIAS ONVZOT §102/57/90  81009L00 XD
00°005"| H[eI0L, 9D
00°005" [ 7 SHOIAYAS YIHLO Xld-VSLE 008§ 663700 ASI/PT NOSNHOL Y AQIAOYd ¥S18  E-£7909107  0R0£101 ANVIENIAUH ALY §102/5T/90  L1009L00 SI
08'8Ly HTIOL YD
08'3Lp % SADIAYAS YIHLO dS uonenodsuell (0SS [¥TLOO QaT4’T NOLLYLIOdSNVYL  V-2290S10Z  $Z1E101 aagd ALY S10T/5T/90  91009L00 SI

1935169y }22Y9 JOPUBA dV Palieled
12141S1a TOOHIS azI4INN WYHNNA



<P

N 1| :abeyq Bunoy jayoey :9sn 8v:/1:80 S102/20/20 1218189y %9940 dV €18 Y/N
SL9¢ ADUVHO HDIAYES VESD ANNA TYIEANID 67z 0001S¢ JOANIA Ad 19051 [901051/6T7ZT 8TITALOI YLLAVHD VISD S10T/0€/90 LLTO9LO0 SI
CHIrs vdso ANNA TVIENID 872 0001S¢ WOANHA Ad 19051 [501051/8T72C 8TTTALOI YALAdVHO VISD S10T/0€/90  LLTO9L00 SI
00°¢L9 {10l Ad9YD
00°¢LY ATIHOD 40 INFWLYVdaId ANNA TVIENTID SpSA  0001S¢ FOANIA Ad 190S1 19010S1/SPST SPSTALOL JLVLS VINYOLITYD S107/0£/90  9LT09L00 SI
S8 YEHY {BIOL 03YD
SS8EP'Y S3Nd V1D AN TVEINTD 91zd  0001S€E AOANIA Ad 19051 1901051/91TT 91TTAOLISANA NSSV SUIHIVIL 41TvD  §107/0£/90  SLTO9L00 SI
0g'e¢s 18I0 L YD
0g°5es ALNNOD 3LLNE ANNA TVIANTD 756 000Is¢ MOANTIA Ad [90S§1 1901081/T65T TSSTALOI JAIMIHS ALNNOD d.LLN"  §10Z/0€/90 ¥L¢09L00 SI
00°66T EI0L 3YD
00°66C J17vD 40 NOILVIDOSSY ANNA TVYENTID S0ID  0001S¢ FOANTA Ad 190ST 19010S1/5011 SOLIAdOLI  TOOHDS AI'TVD 40 DOSSV  S10T/0¢/90  €LT09L00 SI
sy SSY [8)0], }234D
152334 ALITAAId NVOTITNY ANNA TVIEANTD 701d  0001S¢ JOANIA Ad I90ST 19010S1/20TC TOITALOL ALITHAII NVOTIGINY  S10T/0€/90 TLTO9L00 ST
9t 69 H1e30 ], M29YD
9%'69 Aj1jap14 uesuswy ANNA TVYENTD 911 0001SE JOANHA Ad 19051 [9010S1/911T [01CTAdOIL ALITAdAId NVORMIWY  §102/0£/90  1L209L00 St
STPISLI HiaLA I REle]

STPISLI % SHOIAYES YdHLO 100014 wransioy 008S  1000LL 1DdfO¥d NNIAVLS TIVELOOd SHA  ZO0-vI9Z-€1  L9Y0I@M.LLASSOY DINGTIA STOHDIN S107/0€/90  0LT09L00 SI
1§°6TY'ct ‘[e10L 294D
15°6T9°¢l SA004d.LXdL 2900 NOWIWOD 001y  SO¥LOO SY009 HLVIN AVAAYHAT 100596698  98¢0101 TTIH MYYDOW  §10Z/0£/90  69T09L00 SI
6L ELY .o L Hd23YyH
6L ELY S31TddNS # STVIMALVYIA SANNOYD - SNOILVHEAdO 0ley  6£8L00 SANNOYD Y04 SAAV19 ddMON OPPEES  ESLLIOT YOLOVIL 2 ADNAL AZTIVA  S10T/ST/90  TL009L00 SI
00°868 BI0L YD
00868 SHITddNS ® STVIHILYVIA LONILSIA - DISNN orey  1v100L SI¥MVd INFNAINOT ANVE  NI-TLI680C  +TETIOl DISNN MOTAVL SI0Z/ST/90  1€009L00 XO
00°851 HBIOL HOYD
00851 ® TIAVYL SIDIAYAS TVISId 00ZS  TLSLOO dOHSYM FSIATY AVIW/MVTY0EVYT  g-vT90S10T 14510601 ANADNT ATYNOY ‘AOYYIHS  S10T/ST/H0  0£009L00  SI
AWK TA4 J[EI0L HI™YD
88°700°1 SINGWETADVENS DNAd TVIOHdS LON - SAN 001S  OOFYIOONVATVO'Y TASNAOD/NOLLINL ANAL  NI-1$9T100  CTl¢lo!l [SIS  §10T/5T/90  6T009LO0 XD
Ph 9T e SINZNEIYOVENS ONAdd TVIDAdS .LON - SdAN 001S  00VI00ONVATYD'Y THSNNOD/NOILINL AV NI-8ESTI00  ZTILH0!1 [SAS  S10T/5T/90  6T009L00 XD
00°01¢€ (B30 L APYD
00°651 ¥ TIAVIL SIDIAYLS TVISId 0025 TLSLODOHSIIM FSIATY AVIN AOTYTHS NOJ  NI-15+980M  80¥0101 J0 SHOIAYAS TOOHOS  §10T/S7/90 8T0O09L00 Sl
00651 % TAAVIL  NOLLVYLSININGAY LSIA 00ZS  ILSLGDOHSYM HSIATY AVIN NVINTYOA NAT NI-1S¥980M 8040101 40 SHOIAYES TOOHDS §10¢/6T/90  8T009L00 Sl
00206 [8)0 L Hd3YD

193s16ay ¥98YD Jopusp dv pajieled
121Y¥1S1d TOOHIS a3idINN WYHNNA



25

ZL :abed Bunoj |aysey :49sn ap:/1:80 S102/20/20 1818168 »ooyD dV IIe1eq VIN
LS €LST1TT {e10 1, puny pLysiq

0€381 ([eI0L AYD

§9°6SI SNI 417 ANNA TVEENTD  981d  0001S¢ JOANTA Ad 190S1 19010S1/981T 081TAdOI AIONVUNSNI QAVANVYLS S107/0¢/90 08T09L00 SI
§YTe ALITIGVSIA ANN TVYEANTD  081d  0001S¢€ JOUNHA Ad T90ST T90T0ST/081Z 081ZAJOT TONVIANSNI QIVANVYLS  ST10T/0£/90  08T09L00 S
YSPIL ‘1e30 ], H234D

PSPIL SNI ALITIEVSIA ANNA TVAEANID 801D 000ISE YOANAA Ad 19051 19010S1/8011 8011AdOED OD HONVINSNI QAVANVLS S107/0£/90 6LT09L00 SI
[Sus i {BIOL, }I3YD

SSTSHSl H4VD I ASUINIFANN ANNd TVYENED 6990 0001S€ JOANHA Ad 190S1 19010S1/699C 699TAdOI ALITEAII NVOIIANY  S10T/0€/90  8LT09L00 Sl
S1°6LS B0 L AYD

1935169y ¥99UD JOpUaA dV palieled
LOI¥LSIA TOOHIS A3I4INN WYHENG



Xe]

& g1 :abeg Bunoy [ayoey :1asn 8¥:21:80 S102/20/20 1918169 %9240 gV llelea VIN
SL9¢ HLSLARRREL )
SL9¢ vdSo A 4R CRACEL J0) 87Zd 0010S¢ HOANHA Ad 190S1 19010851/8TTC 8TITALOL YALdVHD VASD SI10Z/0£/90 LLT09LO0 SI
056T (RIOL HMIYD
05'6T ALITAdId NVOIHINY VI44194vD °01a oolose AOANTA Ad 19051 1901051/201T TOITALO! ALTEA NVORIAINY - S10Z/0€/90  TLT09L00 S
ov'LE HBIOL M9¥YD
0v LE ATY TVOOTYIHLO TV TVYEENTGD - VIYH1d4dVO 6698 0000€T INIWNASINIWITY ADIAYAS OO0 V-ST190S10T  ZeT€101 NASSANIDYIA SIIHD  ST0T/81/90  65£65L00  SI
SSECH H1810L HRYD
SSeel AT TVDO0T YdHLO 1TV AVIEANAD - VIHd.LEdVD 6698 0000€1 LINAWHSYNEWIFZA SHOIAYES AOO4d  8-S190510T  cel€l0i YIMOLHDIH NAYVYD  SI0T/R1/90  LSE6SL00 XD
§T9¢ HISUNRR BELS]
9961 ADIAYMAS AO0d  TVHANAD - VI¥I.LddVD 00Ly  0000€1 TIN ANOWTY SHITddNS A00d  A-+090S10T 10900601 1419930 *WOLHDITS S107/60/90 TOSRSLOO SI
6591 SAI1ddNS 2 STVIHALYIN  TVYANTD - VINALIAAVD oIy 0000¢1 DT ANISAHANVHTD  A-¥090S10T 10900601 1419934 'WOLHDIIS S10T/60/90 TOS8SLOO  SI
1T16L'S 80 L HPRYD
1LEEL'S ADIAYES A004d  TVYEANAD - VIIILIIVO 00Ly  0000¢T SADIOANI AVIN AOO0d  D-£090ST0T  £8S010T HSTYI O1dIDVd Odd  ST10T/P0/90 96185200 XD
05°LS SA11ddNS % STVIIFLVIA TVEANAD - VIYa.L34vO olery  0000¢€l SADIOANI AVIN SHITddNS  D-£090510T  €850101 HS3UA DId10Vd Odd  S102/60/90 9618500 XD
9L'TLT fle3o L q22y)
91°'LSC HOIAYES 004 TVEENED - VIYE13dVD 00Ly 0000t AVIN Q004 86663818  8LZOIOI V10D ISdAd  S10T/F0/90  S618SL00 XD
09°GI SAITddNS # STVIMELVIA - TVIENTD - VIUELI4dVD 01ty 0000t Sa17ddNS AVIA 85668818  8LZ010I ¥I10D [SdAd  S10T/+0/90 S6185L00 XD
99°6£0°C ‘[eJoL HPYD
99°6£0°C dA0IAYEAS AO0d  TVUANAD - VINILIAVD 00Ly  0000¢T aood AV YTL8ZEl  $9E0101 SAOO0A AVLS AT0D S10T/F0/90  L8I8SLOD XD
65°898°1 (8101, %23YyD
05°8¢L ADIAMES AO04d  IVEEANZAD - VIYH1d4dvD 00Ly  0000¢! AVIN 866VL'C1EVL'6889EL  V-£090510T  £9T0101 AHL ‘ONI 0D NASTIINVA  S10T/F0/90 TSI8SLO0 XD
LT'8T8 ADIAYES Q004 AVIENED - VINdLddvO 004y  0000%1 AVIN ANI [099L°9LEPL°069EL  E-£090S107  £9Z0101 dHL 'ONI 0D NaSTJINVA  S10T/v0/90  T8I8SLO0 XD
76°0L SHITddNS 2 STVRIHLYIN  TVEENID - VIYH1ddVO 0Ly 0000¢1 AVIN ANI 1097L°9LEVL069EL  9-£090S10T  €9T0101 JHL "ONI 0D N3STIINVA  S10Z/40/90 Z818SL00 XD
06'0€T SHITddNS 2 STVRIALVIN TVYEINED - VIYE134VD olEy 0000¢1 AVIANLANI 8667L C1EPL689EL  V-£090S10Z  £920101 FHL DNI 02 NASTAINVA  S10T/70/90  TRIBSLOD XD
99°¢ J[BIOL 3D
9’S dALdVHD TVI0T vdsD VIR3LEdVD 1€2a oolose YOANIA Ad 15051 TSOI0SI/IE€TT [€TTALOBANA TVOOT - YALdVHD VASD S107/20/90 LELLSLOD XD
2384 ‘[e10 ], ¥334D
14384 vasdo VIEd1d4V0 8T7A  0010S¢ JOANTA Ad 1S0ST T1SOT0ST/82TT 8ZTZTAJOT YALIVHD VASD  §107/20/90  9€LLSLO0 XD
L8601 fEI0 L, HPYD
L8601 ALITHAId NVORIFNY VIdd.134vO 201 0010s¢€ JOANTA Ad 15081 L1SOI0S1/201T TOITAJO! ALITEAIA NVDIIFNY - S10T/T0/90  1E€LLSLO0 XO
unowy %9 uonduosaq o2iqo/hey  10afqQ/hay uonduosag  @dloAu]  di3d aweN aafed 91eQ YD #MD 1S

€] Jaqunp pung

19)s16ay %999 Jopuap dv pajielad
12141SId TOOHOS a3i4INN WYHNNG



27

v] :abed

Bunop tayoey :9sn

81:/1:80 S10Z/L0/L0 1gys169y %9840 dV Ieled

VIN

P OS]

‘[e30,[, puny LIS

1935169 323Y9 I0pUA dV Palielaq
1OI¥1SId TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNA



28

G| :abed Bunoyj |ayosey :iasn 8f:21:80 SL02Z/20/20 Ja1s168y %9840 4V It”1Iea YIN
[Tz ] wou pung pysia

€516 FIOL HIYD

60°19 S3I1ddNS % STVINELYIN ONIJOOTd-dNNA  0I€y  66v0PT  (ANTETYAVD) LNV YOOTd WAD  0€08¥9109  OISII0I  OLNAWVIOVS/QUVATIIH S107/57/90 100900 SI

Pr70€ S3ITddNS %@ STYIIALYN ONINOOTd-4A WA  0lE€r  66v07l (@3Y) INIVE YOO Td WAD 670879109  OLEII0]  OLNAWVADVS/QAVATIH SI0T/STY0  +1009L00 SI

v9'5%9'C }[eI0, 423YD

$S7E60°1 SHITddNS ¥ STYIAALYN DNIYOOT4 - 4N WA 0lEy  66v071  LNIVA/ALNIATOSAIELYOD HOO1d 995079109  OI€110I  OLNAWVIDIVS/AQYVATIH S10Z/81/90 0LEGSLO0 SI

99'125°1 S417ddNS # STYIAALYIN DONIOOTd -dNNA  OLEr 66071 YHHSINIVINIVA OOTd WAD  £950Z9109  O1€1101  OLNANVIIVS/QUVATIIH S10Z/81/90 0LE6SLOO SI

£7°0¢ SA1TddNS ¥ STYIAILYIN ONIMOOTA-dN WA OLEr  66v0p1 (40014 WAD) INIVA MOVIE 814869109 OIEI101  OLNIANVHIVS/QAVATUH SI0T/81/90 O0LE6SLO0 I
unowy 39 uonduosaq joslqo/Aay  102lqo/Aay uonduasaq adloau] dl3d awepN aakeq ajeg Mo #MI 1S

¥l JaquinN pung

1935163y %09y JOpuaA dV pajielaq
12141S1d TOOHIS A3IHINN WYHENG



[e)}
(g

| :efied Bunoj |ayosey :19sn 1Z:8€:20 510Z/¥0/80 1918168y »o0ayd dv I1e1ed YIN
69°9L11 SNOILVDINNWWOD  SALLITLLA - SNOLLYYAdO 0065  T08L0O HOIAMAS TV LY0d LANITHLE 1Z818+¥9¢  LIIEI0I 1SYOWOD S10T/P1/L0  00919L00 SI
00°881'01 ele L, 3I3YD
00°0L8Y MOLNVYED 01 3Na SHALISNYL A0 AAVOd 0656 9LSL00 91/S1Ad SHNA dIHSYAIWANW vESD  91-8Z1001  0890103QUVOHL TOOHDS VINYOAITYD SI10T/vI/L0  66519L00 SI
00°509°1 WOINVYO 01L3NQ  NOLLVYLSININQY LSId 0656  [LSL00 91/ST AL ANIINO LNAWNVYDSOVIOM-YIZ81  0890103AAVOL TOOHIS VINYOLIIVD  S10T/PI/L0  66S19L00 SI
00°$6%°T MOLNVYD OL3Nd  NOLLVYLSININGY LSIA 0656  1L5L00 91/STAd SN1d INIVIA TVANVINSOPI9OM-PIZ8I  0890108AYVOL TOOHDS VINUOAITVYD  SI0T/I/L0  66S19L00 SI
00'81Z1 MOLNVYED OL3Nd  NOLLVMLSININGY ISIA 0656 15200 91/S1AJ SANA dIHSYAGWAW VESD  91-8T1001  0890108AYVOL TOOHOS VINIOAITVD  S10T/AI/L0  66S19L00  SI
00°LS :[e30], H23YD
00°LS YOLNVYD 01 3Na SANAOYD - SNOLLVIAIO 0656  6£8L00dHd DNITINVS % SISATVNY dALVM 06090S1  66LTI01 AYOLVIOLVIDISYE SI0T/YI/LO 86519400 SI
98'88 S I EEllle)
9%°88 MOLNVYD 0L 3Nd  SHNVIVS NIWNAVY SHA 0656 00ZLIL SSVYIOIXTTd JO4 SSVIO HOV1ddd 8ISy 9LISIOARMATIVO LIVALAOd NOTVAY  SI0ZAI/L0  L6S19L00 SI
90'10S HBIO, 224D
90°10S YOLNVYO OLdNd SHILIILLA - SNOLLVYadO 0656  T08L00 (006S)ELAN TVOD DNITTIE AT1NSL T8Y8LLY  9SLTIOIL 1LV S10T/1/L0 96519200 SI
9€'L55%9 :18)0L X23YD
9€°L5S'Y NOINVYEO 01 9nd  NOILVIISININAY ISId 0656 1500 LJOddNS INFWTINDO0Ed dVIOS EITT PEIEI0T SHAILYNYALTY OV S10T/41/L0  S6S19L00 SI
00°0L8 :[e30, 394D
00°0L8 SAIHSYIGWAN % S3Nd SADIAYES TVOSId  00€S  TLSLOO  91/ST Ad NOLLVIATYDOV TYNNNV £8L008  #6L0100 NOISSINNOD DNLLIQAUIDY SI10T/FI/L0  6S19L00 St
00°830°1 IO L HIAYD
69°8C SHITddNS % STVIIALYN TVYNOILONYWLSNI SHAQ ~ OI€y  001L0L SI/PT Ad ANA XVL ASN % STTVS  V-90L0S10T  €61010( 40 QUvVOd ALVLIS SI10Z/L0/L0  88019L00 SI
SELY SHITddNS % STVIIALYIW 1OI4LSIa-DISNN 0lEy  IPI00L SI/Pl A4 INA XVL SO % SATVS  V-90L0S10T  €S10101 40 QYVOd ALVLS S10T/L0/L0  88019L00 SI
00501 S911ddNS ¥ STVIIELYIN TIVALOOd  01€y  90100L SI/p1 A4 4NA XYL ASN%® SATYS  V-90L0S10T  €S10101 40 QUVOd ALVLS SI0Z/LO/LO  88019L00 SI
¥0'T S417ddNS ¥ STYIIFLYN SIAVIVSSIA 01y 0010OPE SI/p1 Ad4NA XVL ASN 2 SATVS  V-90L0510T  €510101 40 QYVOLd ALVLS SI0Z/LO/LO  88019L00 SI
7Lot S917ddNS ¥ STYIIILYIN QALONILSTINN SIA  OTEy  001T0€ SUPT ALANA XYL ASN % STTVS  V-90L0S10Z  €ST0107 JO IVOL A1LVIS S107/L0/L0  88019L00 SI
1161 SA17ddN1S 2 STVIIALYIA QaLONLISIINN SAA  0ley  00110€ SI/I A4 ANA XVLISN® SATIVS  V-90L0S10C  €S10101 40 QYVOg ALVLS S10T/L0/LO  88019L00 S!
’T'€ SAITddNS 2 STYIIALYIW QaIONILSTINN SIA  Ooley  00110€ SI/P1 Ad ANA XVL SN % SHTVS  V-90L0510T  €S10101 40 QUVOd ALYLS SI0T/L0O/LO 8801900 SI
96°¢ 1 S91TddNS % STVIYILYIN QILONLSTINN S 0i€y  00L10€ S/l Ad BNA XVL ASN % SATYS  V-90L0S10T  €S10101 40 Q¥VO] ALVLS S10Z/L0/L0  88019L00 SI
10'66 SAITddNS % STVIALYIN IONVNALNIVIN ~ 0I€y  00LLOO SI/P1 Ad ANA XYL ASN % SATVS  V-90L0S10T  £510101 40 QUVOd ALV.LS S10Z/L0/L0 8801900 SI
00'8% SAIT1ddNS ® STVIIALYIN AONVNALNIVIN  Oi€y  00LLOO SUpl Ad NA XYL ASN % SATYS  V-90L0S10T  €S10101 40 QUVOd ALYLS SI0T/L0O/LO  8ROI9LO0  SI
ST91¥ 000°6$ < LNINAINOA (ASUNN) SADIAYAS TdNd ~ 00¥9  00€L00 S/ A4 3NA XYL ASN % SATVS  V-90L0S10T  £S10101 40 @Q¥vO0d 3LVLS SI10T/L0/L0  88019L00 SI
16°L1 SA1TddNS 2 STYINALYIN  AIV LOVJWI JINONODT  01€y 001400 SI/p1 AJANA XVLASN % SATYS  V-90L0S10T  €510101 40 QUVOd ALVLS S10Z/LO/LO  $8019L00 SI
61 v SH1TddNS @ STYIIALVIN -I9TIIL 0T€r 609200 ST/AT A INA XVL ASN ® STTVS  V-90L0S10T  €ST0T0T JO MIVOd ALVIS SI0T/LO/LO  88019L00 SI
6L'8T S317ddNS % STVIIALYIN -191LLL  OlEy  60¥Z00 SI/FT A4 ENA XYL ASN® SATYS  V-90L0S10Z  €S10101 40 QYVOd ALYLS SI0T/L0/L0 8801900 SI
$8°61 S317ddNS ¥ STIVINALYIA -I91LLL Ol€y 600200 SUPL A4 ANA XVLASN % STTVS  V-90L0S10T  €SL010] 40 Q¥VOd ALVIS S10T/L0/L0  88019L00 SI
STH6! (6667-005%) LNFNJINOT WYYDOId VVIN  00v 211000 S/l AL BNA XYL ASN 2 SATYS  V-90L0S10T  €510101 40 QUVOd ALYLS S10Z/LO/L0  88019L00 SI
junowy 19 uonditosaq y0fqo/iay  109lqo/Aay uopduosaq asjoAu]  A4I3d aweN safed aleg M  # MO 1S

10 :JaquinN pun4

19)s160y %o9y9 Jopusp dv palielad
121¥1S1a TOOHIS a3I4INN WVHMNA



o
™

Z 9feyd Buno, aysey :19sn 12:8€:20 $102/%0/80 191169 %09uD dV fle1ed VIN
[a Az WOLINVYO 0L 3Na SANNOUD - SNOLLVIAJO 0656 6£8L00 61X¥1 SAN % .0[ SAN ££2¢59 6700101 ONL DVWEON  SLOZ/A1/L0  €1919L00 SI
£0°10T YOLNVYEO OL ANd SANNOUD - SNOLLVIALO 0656 6£8L00 MOLOY VILIN YHINAH €50789 6700101 ONIDVINYON  SI10Z/41/L0  €1919L00 SI
787960°C LA RETlIe)
78°960°C YOLNVYD OL And FYOD NOWWOD 0656  SOL0O HLVIN AVAAYIAT  10009€05S98  98€0101 TIH MVYDDN SI0T/PI/LO  TI9T9L00  SI
6€ 6¥ 18301, 334D
6867 YOLNVYD 01 3nd FONVNALNIVIN 0656  00LL0O €0£206 ‘VETTO6ADIOANL  €-€1£0S107  SLETIOL  SADIAYAS LIAFUD SAMOT SI0T/PI/LO  L1919L00 SI
9y €81 :[B)0,L, 23D
9 €81 MOLNVYD 0L dNd SANNOYD - SNOLLYYEdO  06§6  6E8L00 SANNOUD SINALS FATVA/STAIL LSTT9100909  SSLII0! UALNAD HULL EVMHOS ST S10T/#1/L0  01919L00 SI
00°5LE HLSTNI cxilie)
00°SLE YOLNVYD 01 dnd TIVELIISVE SA0d 0656  SO100L SIMOAINN TIVELANSYE SAOD  06-68LT101  8E1€10I AVIMSLIOLS QIdAULNI  S10T/41/L0  60919L00 SI
00LZY i[eI0L YD
00L29 FOLNVED 0L dNd SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO 0656  6£8L0819Vd YHIIVAV/ITASYOMIANITAD 2696160007  SETETO0L VINYOAITYD 40 I'TOH  SI10T/F1/L0  80919L00 ST
0£°LE1 HLA B EETle)
0€LEl MOLNYYD 0L ANd JALLNHONI OV 06S6  TTLSOL AL OV/VAL  1MAWHI  000€i01  UVO-V-LNAY ASIYdYALNT  S10T/PI/L0  L0O919L00 SI
Y6'TL 18301, 42240
L6E JOLNVYD 01 9nd NOILVLYOdSNYIL 0656 0£ZL00 MOLIVALXT  V-E€1L0S10Z  0SHTIO! SLYVd OLNV WYHYNA S10T/PI/L0  90919L00 SI
crse MOLNVYD Ol 4na NOILVILYOdSNYIL 0656 0£ZL0O HONIIMAVED STOOL dOHS  V-€1L0S10T  0SPTIOI SLYVd OLNY WYHYNA S10T/P1/L0 90919400 SI
81T WOLNVYD Ol dna NOILVIYOdSNVYL 0656 0€TL00 LTAD0S IOVAWI  V-€1L0ST0T  0SPTIOl SLYVd OLNV AVHINA S10TA1/L0  90919L00  SI
996 MOINVYD 0L 3Na NOILLVIYOdSNVYL 0656 0£ZLOO ATddNS dOHS XYM TTIdNL  V-€1L0S10T  0SPTiOl SLYVd OLNV AVHINA S10Z41/L0 90919L00 ST
00'L¥L i[e30, H23YD
00°LYI YOLNYYD 01 30a SHOIAMAS TVOSIE 0656  TLSLOO 194/ddV SINIIdYIONIA ANNL 86001  TvLOL1Ol  HEDLLSNS 40 LNAWLAVAAA S10Z/71/L0  S0919L00 SI
00'9Tt LT I EElTe)

00921 SNOILVIINNAWNOD NOILVLYOdSNVYL 0065 0€£7L00 WALSAS NOLLYIINIUANOD AT0L 0£50LS 10V TI01 SINFLSAS SSTTIUIM AVA  S10UPI/LO  £0919L00 SI
15°gs¢ :[eJ0L H93YD
00'06 YOLNVYD 0L dNd SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAIO 0656  6£8L00 1A0dTY TYNANNY P6E9L  $SSOL0I ODIHD 40 NVDITIND  SI0T/PI/L0  €0919L00 Sl
00°56 YOLNVYO 0L dNA SANNOYD - SNOLLVIEIO 0656 6E8L00 FDIAYES YOIV A0 ATHINOW 07€91 580101 ODIHD 40 NVOITIND  SI0UFI/L0  €0919L00 Sl
15891 YOINVYO 0L dNd SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO 0656  6€8L00 IANDIOTHD €€ 07€9T  ¥S80T0T ODIHD 40 NVOITIND  STOUFI/L0  €09T9L00 ST
0009 QLT IR REllle)
00°09 YOLNVYD O1 3Nd SHDIAMAS TVOSId 0656  TLSLOO SINVOITddY € SINIdddFONIA 6L0800  LL8TIOI ODIHD - NSO SI0T/FI/L0  TO919L0O  SI
{8PSS‘T @0, HPay)
8RYSST WOLNVYD 0L 4nd TIVEL00d 0656  90100L LYF0T LANTEH TIVEL00d  NIF9Z#I800  [LZ0101  DILATHLY TYLINANILNOD SLOT/HI/L0 10919200 SI
69°9L1 EJOL HI3YD

19)s169y ¥23y9 Jopusp dv palelsd
12141SId TOOHIS a3i4INN IWVHNNG



—
o

¢ :abed Buno, jaysey asn 12:8€:20 $10Z/v0/80 JaysiBay %08y0 dv Heled vIN
06'0¢ HYOLNVYD 0L ANd TAOD NOWWOD 0656  SO¥LOO SONTHEINOD ATOd 1VD  D-€120§10T  0¥9TI0! JANVE SO SI0Z/P1/L0  £2919L00 S
$8°08 YOLNVYD 0L INA  ADOTONHOEL IONILSIA 0656  66£400 SAVAA S DTY INYN NIVNOG  D-€1£0S10Z  O¥9ZI01 JAINVE SN SH0Z/WI/L0  £2919L00 S
5669 H[RIOL HIIYD
8991 YOINVYD OL 9Nd SANNOYD - SNOILVIAO 0656  6E8L00 SANNOYD  A-€1L0S10T  SSOOIOEMVMAYVH % INIVA SYTIZOL S10T/WI/L0  TTOI9LOO SI
AR T4l WOLNVYED OL 4NQIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAO 0656  00SLOO IVIAOLSND  4-€1L0S10T  SSO0{OHYYMANVH % INIVd SYAIZOL S10T/41/L0  TTY19L00 S)
69°€0¥ MOLNVYO O1 3Nd GONVNIINIVIN 0656 00LLOO FONVNAINIVIN ~ d-€120S107  SSO0TOEMYMTAVH % INIVd SYFIZOL  S10T/61/L0  72919.00 Sl
1£€€0'T Hero L ¥29uD)

1£°€€0T YOLNVYED OL ANd DNAHE TVIOHIS LON- SN 0656  00¥100 NOLLINL NVATYD'V ASH SIOZANNL  NI-69LZ100  TTLELOI ISAS SL0TWI/LO 1291900 SI
00°05£°01 :eso, HdauD
00001°C SADIAYAS AALOVILNOD SHOIAMAS TVOSId 0885 TLSLOO 91/S1 Ad SHDIAYAS DUVS  NI6SEPEI0  €91ZI0I 7 SNOLLVAONNI TOOHOS S10T/71/L0  0Z919L00 Sl
000872 SADIANES ATLOVILNOD SHOIAYES TvOSId  088S  TLSLOO 91/STAL SHDIAYNAS AWASALIS NI-0L6EEL0  €91ZI101 % SNOLLVAONNI TOOHOS S10Z/71/L0  0Z919L00 Sl
0070009 SIDIA¥AS ALOVIINOD SADIANAS TVOSId 0885 7LSL00  AMOSIAQY OM/LSOD QELANVIN  NI-b90bEL0  €91Z101 % SNOLLVAONNITOOHDS SI0TYI/L0  0T919L00 SI
00°€05'T He30 L A2UD
00°€05"1 MOLNVMD OL 3Na SALLITLLA - SNOILVYAdO 0656  Z08L00 HOIAMES ATHINOW  +98bS66Z  9¥0€101 ¥SNTOD ALLAE ADOTODHY  SLOT/PI/L0  61919L00 SI
6v'70¢ feI0 L D
65°70¢ ® SASVAT ‘SLNAUJOHS LNIdd - SNOILVMAdO 0095  ($8L00 ATN/ANOS OQ ASVATAIOD  ISSEP9IST  9ITOIOIONI ANVANOD NVOUOW AVY  SLOT/PI/L0 81919400 SI
PIOTHSI HRI0L YD
pLoTy's YOLNVEO OLANd SALLITLLA - SNOLLV¥EO 0656  T08L00 ONITIIE SYO/OIILOTTE ATHINOW  d-€1L0S10T 1500101 3%0d  S10T/PL/LO  L1919L00 SI
60°s€S HEI0 L HIYD)
89'p¢- YOLNVYO 01 and NOILVI¥OdSNVYL 0656 0£TLO0 LIvd NINITS VIILTY  3-€1L0S107  9E0€ET01 SIAVd OLNY ATTIFY O STOT/VI/L0 91919200 SI
Z0vL YOLNVYED 0L 4Na NOILYIMOdSNVYEL 0656 0£ZL00 A1ddNS dOHS  H-€1L0S10T  9£0£101 SIMVd OLAV ATUAU O SL0T/FI/LO 91919200 SI
StvL YOLNVYD 0L ENa NOLLVIMOdSNVEL 0656 0£ZL00 SIVd NVSSIN S00Z VINLLTY ~ d-€1L0S10Z  9£0€101 SLAVd OLNY ATUFA O SI0T/P1/L0 91919200 SI
85's1 YOLNVHED 0L And NOILVLYOdSNVYL 0656 0£2L00 A1ddNS dOHS  F-€1L0S10T  9£0E101 SLAVA OLOY ATUEA O SI0T/FI/L0 91919000 SI
1'901 YOLNVY¥O 01 3nd NOILVIYOdSNVYL 0656 0£ZLOO SYHELTIE TI0 SASSNE 1TV A-€1£0S107  9€0E101 SLYVd OLNV ATTIEY O SL0TPI/LO  91919L00 SI
18762 MOLNVYD 0L dnd NOLLYIYOdSNVYL 0656 0£ZL00 SLAVd VALLTY 9808Z€ ANI  S-€1L0S10T  9£0€101 SL¥Vd OLNY ATUEY O SI0T/PILO  91919L00 SI
0L MOLNVYED 0L ANd NOILVIJOdSNVYL 0656 0£ZL00 SLAVd VIILTY ~ d-€1L0S107  9€0€101 SLAVd OLOV ATTIEAN®  SLOTFI/L0 91919200 SI
20'61L'€ ABI0 L YYD )
pSSL MOINVYED 01 3nd FAIINGONI DOV 0656  TTLSOL dDIL OV/VAL TANI STAOS'L  D-€120$10Z  $90£10T0D WNTTOELAd ILVOHIMON ST0ZI/L0  ST919L00 SI
6L'8S1°T YOLNVED 01 3and NOLLVIMOdSNVYL 0656 0€ZL00  TANd AIAVATING 88891T°TZLSIT  D-€1L0SI0T  $90E£10TOD WAATOULAd SLYDHLNON S10T/HI/L0  §1919L00 SI
69°vSH°I YOLINVED 0L dNa NOLLVIMOdSNVYEL 0656 0£ZL00 AN TASAIA 0S¥91Z  D-€1L0SI0T  $90€10T10D WNATOULAd TLYOHLYON SLOTFI/L0  §1919L00 Sl
000 f|e3o L M?YD
00°0¥ % THAVEL SANMVIVS OILATHIY SHA 0075 00081 JOHSIOM QV/NINAY dIDSN  @-€1£0S107 8881101 41D NOLLOAS NYAHLAON SI0THI/L0  $1919L00 Sl
91°39% (230, X99YD

117t YOLNVED OLANA SANNOYD - SNOILVHAIO 0656  6£8L00 ONITdNOD/IAd 05T YOLESY 6500101 ONIDVINMON  ST10T/#1/L0  €1919200 Sl

1935169y ¥29YD Jopuap dv pajieied
1D[¥1SId TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHNNA



N
™

4 :afed Bunoj |ayoey :1asn 1Z:8€:20 S10Z/v0/80 se18169Y 984D 4V IIEIeqg VIN
18°6 SHITddNS % STVIYILVIA HONVNILNIVIA 0lty  00LLOO LUVd dVONTE AN AObY 0l181erl  L69TI0! AT1ddNS ATOD ™IV S10T/0€/L0  $06TIL00  SI
RLTR SH1'TddNS ¥ STVIEALVIN JONVNALNIVIA 0lgr  00LLOO VOIbd 499 02-ZV A'1D vr09Tr1 L69T101 A1ddNS A10D Ay  §S10T/0€/L0 #06T9LO0 S
8L9 EI0L H33YD
WLy YOINVYO 0L 3NAd NOILVILSINIAQY LS1d 0656 1LSLOO HOIAYES ATIHS INNL L6T6S01  16LT101 NOILYWYOANI SSADDY  S10T/0E/L0  €06TYLO0  SI
$SCIT [8310], 132YD
yS eIt SNOLLVOINNWWOD  SHLLITTILA - SNOILVYYddO 006S TOBLOO ATH/NAL 3DIAYES ATHLNONW S10TL0-1LZPN 80LTIOI SNOLLVOINNWWOD gV S10T/0t/L0  TO6T9L00 SI
88°LPl 18I0 YD
RRLPL 10 ANV 13Nd NOILVILIOdSNVYH.L Obey  0€ZZ00ANI-ATN XV 10 THSEIA TVANNY  g-L2L0S10T  £510101 40 Q¥V04d ALV1S SI0T/RT/LO  £5979L00 SI
€L0TL RO L HPYD
€L0TL SNI LINFIWAOTIANFNN LS AN TVIENID LI0D 0001S€ SIOTXVLINTO V-LTLOSIOT  #SE010LNANJOTIATA LNIFWAOTINT  S10T/8T/L0  €69T9LO0  SI
001 [BJOL Hd3YD
001 VALdVHO TVDO0T VHSD aNNAg TVIENID 1€2d  0001S¢E MOANHA Ad T90ST T90T0SI/1€ZZ TE€TTALOBINA TVOOT - YALAVHO VISD  ST0T/H1/L0  6Z919L00 ST
9IS ‘(€30 124D
91°¢ VvdSO AN TVIENEID 827 0001S¢ AOANTA Ad Z90S1 T9010S1/8TCT 8TTTAIO! YALIVHD YISO S10T/p1/L0 8Z919L00 SI
|1°1 ([BI0 L HPRYD
Sl ALITIAId NVIIYHNY ANNA TVYENTD Z0Id  000ISE YOANIA Ad 79051 Z9010S1/201T TOITALO! ALITAAId NVOIIANY  S10TPI/L0 LTO19L00  SI
L9°6TT 'O L HRYD
L9°62T MOLNVYED 0L dnd NOLLYLYOdSNVIL 0656  0€ZL00 T# NVA ASVY 1144 LvES 181964  9SH0L0T  MAINZD OLNV dAIFALLIM  S10ZT/H1/L0 9TZ919L00 S
00°5¢T (B0 L H2YD
00°52C SNOLLVDINAWWOD  NOLLVYLSINIANQYVY LSId 0065 1LSL00 HAA TIVIN YHLISVINISOd TVANNY  H-£1L0610C  8¢v0101 dOIAYMAS TV.LSOd SN S10T/v1/L0 ST919L00 Sl
9L 1£6°1 HEIo L M2YD
8€°¢SI 2 S3SVAT ‘SINTA SHIAVIVS SHA 009 00101L SHDOUVHO FDHVSN AJOD SHA $60899187  OVZZIOHONVYNIA dINOA D40 AINVE SN S10ZH1/L0 $T919L00 SI
LE6LY % SASVAT ‘SINTY ASYHT 441400 SHA 0095  00600L ATIN/ANNC ASYET AJOD SHA $60899187  OPZTIOEDNYNIA dINOF DA0 JINVE SN S10T/4HI/L0 #T919L00 SI
15709 % SASVIT ‘SINTI SAIAVIVS S1a 009  0010VE SHOYVHO IOVSN AJOD SIa $6089918T  OFCTIOHDNVNIA dINOE D40 JINVE SN S10T/41/L0 $T919L00  SI
89°6€C % SASVAT 'SINTA dSVdTYd1d00 SId 0095 0060¢€ ATN/ANNL 3SVAT AJOD S1d $60899187  OPTTIOHONVNIA dINOT D40 ANVE SN S10THI/L0  $TIIYLOD  SI
S6PSI1 ® SASVAT 'SINTI QALOTYLSTINN SHA 009¢ 00TI0€ SADYVHO FOVSN SHA $60899187  OPZZIOHONVNIA dINO3 D40 JINVE SO SL0TAI/L0 ¥TII9LO0 St
9E6LY 29 SASVIT 'SINTI dSVHT Id1d0D SHA 009§  00600€ ATOL/ANAL ISYIT AJOD S3A $60899187  OYZZIOHONVNIL JINOT D40 MNVE SN ST0TAH1/L0 $Z919L00 ST
89°6€C ¥ SASVYAT ‘SINTUdOHS INI4d - SNOLLYYddO 009S  1¥8L00 ATNL/ANNL ASVET AJOD 0d $60899187  OPZZIOHONVYNIA d1NOA D40 JINVE SN SI0TAI/L0  $TI19L00  SI
£8'vT1 % SASVA1 ‘SINAUIOHS INI¥d - SNOILVYAdO 0095 1¥8L00 SHDAVHD dDVSN AJOD 0d $60899187  OPZZIOHDNVNIA d1INOT DAQINVE SN SI0TH1/L0 $T919L00 SI
1019 ([BI0L YD
6661 JOLNVYD 0L 3nd SAIVIVS NINAY SHA 0666  00TLIL  HDIAYES ATHINOW Odd 4904V D-€IL0S10T  0¥9TIO01 JINVE SO SI0T/PI/L0  £T919L00 S
66'61 FOLNVYED OL 3Nd SANVIVYS NINAY SHA 0656 00TLIL OYdO¥IV 490AV  O-€IL0S10T  0¥9T101 JINVE SN S10T/PI/L0  €T919L00 SI
8E8SY MOLNYYD 019NQ  suoneuoq A3ojouyss] SHA 0656  0¥S00€ @AOLAITO'd YHAIO NOZVINY  D-£1L0S10T  0¥9T10I1 JINVE SN SI0TAI/L0  €T919L00 ST

19)s169Y ¥03yJ Jopuap dv pajielad
1O1¥1SId TOOHIS azi4INN WYHYNA



™

™ g :ebeg Bunoy |ayoey iasn 12:8€:20 $102/50/80 JaisiBay %08y dv lIeleq VN
00°1€8 3 SADIAYAS YAHLO NOILVIMOdSNVIL 008§ 057,00 9I-SIAd ONITTIE VdND  8ITYI00NI  0S8110] ALNNOD ALLOE  SI0T/0E/L0 11629200 S
00901 HLITRRTELL )
00°901 YOLNVED 0LINA  NOILLYONAd TVIDAdS 0656  00T100 SMOOH ONINIVYL 1D V-8ZL0IS10T  6€00101 40 01240 ALNROD ALLAE  S10T/0/L0 01629200 SI
00°00% H1BI0L YD
00°00% ¥ SEOIAYAS ¥FHIO NOILVIMOdSNVIL 008§ 0£TLO0 1VD NOSHALAd OL L SNF MOL €69601  9£ZZI0T ONI ADIAMAS MOL SYAMOYL ST0T/0E/L0  606T9L00 ST
0012 B0 L, YD
00'851 % SEOIAYAS WAHLO SANAOYD - SNOLLVYHIO 0085  6£8L00 SISATYNY ALY ‘11 ATNT 9L59051  66LTI0I AYOLYHO8Y1DISVE S10T/0S/L0 80629200 Sl
00°LS % SEDIAYIS YAHLO SANAOUD - SNOILVYAIO 0085  6£8L00 SISATYNY YALYM AT STOLOST  66LT101 A¥OLYHOEVIDISYE SI0Z/0E/L0  806T9L00 ]
vS'Ly R0 HPIYD
V'L YOLNVYD 0L 4nd IONVNALNIVIAL 0656  00LL00TOSOUAV/AOLOW AGETMD MOL 1T8S LTII890  9EIZI01 OO ONILNGIYLSIA ¥AAVE  S10T/0E/L0  LO6TILOO Si
8TELY HEI0L HID
8181 YOINVYO OLdNd  SINV TVIEISNANI-VIA 0656 12170 dJOHS OLNV SHA EDIANAS €T ANMS  L8¥PL$E-90S  8E00TSHIIAMAS WIOLINN VNIV  ST0Z/0€/L0  906Z9L00  SI
720'82 MOLNVED OLFNA  SI¥V IVIMLSAANI-YEA 0656  1ZI1Z0L dOHS OLNV SHA SAIIddNS €ZANNL  L8YPLSE-90S  BEO0ISHDIANAS WAOAINN MAVINVYY  S107/0€/L0  906T9L00 Sl
8181 MOLNVYD OLANA  SIMV IVIMLISNANI-VAA 0656 [ZIZ0L  dOHS OLNV SHA EJIA¥AS ANAL  0£9SYSE-90S  8E00IGHDIANAS WHOAINN MUVAVYY  S107/0€/L0 90679200 Sl
70'87 MOINVYD OLANd  SL¥V IVIYLSNANI-VEA 0656 1ZIZ0.  dOHS OLNV SHA SAITAANS ANNI  0£9SP8E-90S  8E001 SHOIAUES WAOLINA AVINVAY  S10T/0€/L0 90679200  SI
vo°Cl YOLNVYD OL ANATVIAOLSND - SNOILVEEAO 0656 00800  HOVAVO SNF DIAUAS 0€ ANAL  6¥6888€-90S  8£00ISHIIAYAS WYOAINN MAVAVUY  SI0T/0/L0 9062900  SI
91°0¢ YOLNVEO OL ANATVIAOLSND - SNOILVEAIO 0656 008L00  ADVAVYO SNEADIAYAS €ZANAL  S87HL8E-90S  BEO0ISHDIAYAS WAOAINA XAVIYUY  S10Z/0/L0 90679200 SI
LT YOLNVYO OL ANATVIAOLSND - SNOILVIAdO 0656  008L00 SEA ADIAWES ‘6 ANNS  [€95¥8€-90S  $E00I8HDIAYAS NUOAINA MAVIAVAY  SL0T/OS/L0  906T9L00 Sl
vYEl MOLNVYD OL ANA1IVIAOLSND - SNOILVMAIO 0656 00800  HOVEVO SAd AOIANAS 91 ANNL  [Z0098E-90S  8E00ISADIANAS WHOAINA MAVNVAY  SIOTOE/LO  906TIL00  SI
19°6Y YOINVYO OL ANAIVIAOLSAD - SNOILVYAIO 0656  008LOO FOVAYD SNG SAITAdNS 6 ANNL  8TYSHSE-90S  $EO0IGADIAYAS WAOAINN MAYINVEY  S10Z/0E/L0  906T9L00 S
1695 MOINVYO O ANATVIAOISND - SNOILVYAIO 0656  008L00 SHQ SATTANS ‘€TANAL  98PPL8E-90S  8E00TSHOIANIS WHOAINN MAVINVAV  STOZ/OE/L0  90629L00  SI
LT YOLINVYO OL ANAIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIAIO 0656  008L00 SHA FDIAMAS ‘6 ANNS  679SH8E-90S  8£00(SHDIANAS WAOAINN NUVIAVAY  S10Z/0E/L0 90679200 SI
16'9S YOINVYUO OL ANAIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIAIO 0656  008L00 SHA SAITddNS 6 NI 6T95P8£-90S  8£001SHDIAUAS WAOLINA MUVINVAY  S10T/0S/L0  90629L00 Sl
19'6p YOLNYYUO OL ANAIVIAOLSND - SNOILYHAIO 0666 00800  FOVIVD SNE SAITAANS €TANNS  S8YPLSE-90S  8E001SHDIAUAS WAOLINA MAVIAVAY  S10T/0E/L0  90679L00 Sl
POl YOLNVYED OL dNTIVIAOLSAD - SNOLLVHAIO 0656 008L00  FOVYVO SAd SAITAANS TANNL  161T€3€-905  8£0018HIIAYAS WAOLINN NAVIVAY  S10Z/0€/L0 90629200 SI
LT YOLNYYD OLANATVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAIO 0656  008L00 S9d SAI1ddNS ‘6 ANNL  T€9SHRE-90S  RE00ISHDIANTS WAOAINA MAVAVUY  S10Z/0E/L0  90679L00 Sl
LL'T YOLNVED OL dNATVIAOLSNO - SNOLLVYAdO 0656  008L00 SHQ IDIAYES ‘€2 ANAS  98YFLRE-90S  $E00ISHOIAYAS WAOAINN UVINVIY  S10Z/0S/L0  90679L00 SI
LLe MOINVYO OL ANAIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAIO 0656  008L00 SAA ADIANAS ‘CTANNL  88YPL8E-00S  $E00ISHDIAYAS WUOLINN MUVIVEY  S10Z/06/L0 9062900 SI
9T MOINVYD OL 9NQIVIJOLISND - SNOILVYAdO 0656  008L00 SAQ SATTAANS ‘€T INNL  $8FPLYE-90S  SE00TEHDIANAS WAOIINN MUVIAVAY  SI0T/OE/L0  90679L00 SI
91'0¢ YOLNVYD OL ANATVIAOLSND - SNOLLVEAdO 0656  008L00 DVIVO SNE HOIAYAS 6 AN 8TISHSE-90S  8£00ISADIANUIS WHOAINN NUVINVUY  SI0ZT/0E/L0  90629L00 SI
€U1LS He0 L AIYD
50'65¢ SAITddNS % STVIUALVI AONVNALNIVIN  0I€F  00LLOO AOTI 8D YALSVIIVE DT 100°S088SSES  6¥STIONLSIA TYOIULOTTE VATNYTY  SI10Z/06/L0  S0629L00 Sl
R0TIT SA17ddNS ¥ STYIYALVIA GONVNEINIVIA  0T€p  00LLOO INYTOTA 6Y£99 008 100°€ZILSSES  6vSTIONLSIA TVORLOATE VAINYTY  S107/0€/L0  $069L00 SI
0T'LLL HEI0L WD
198 $317ddNS % STVIIALYIN FONVNALNIVIN  Ol€y  00LLOO SLMVd/ d¥0 VSN NNY TYAO L819Tp1  L69TI0I A1ddNS ATOD YUY SI0TIOL/LD  ¥06Z9L00  SI

19)s169Y 3939 JOpUdA dV Pajieled
12041SIa TOOHIS azI4INA NYHYNG



34

9 :abeg Bunoj jayoey :asn 1Z:8€:20 S102/¥0/80 Jaisibey #o8us dv Ie1ed VIN
95°1€T SHITddNS % STVIYALYIN NOILVIYOdSNVYL  Ol€y 0£7L00 A1ddNS NIV SNd 110 99071 8696y  188TIOI ONI SNOS % LNNH  §S107/0S/L0  9T6T9L00 SI
S6'SLI [e)o], }29uD
S6'SLI MOLNVYD OL3NA  NOLLVYISININAY LSIA 0656 TLSL00 GNIAY ADVATIN LVTILTI NINQY ~ €-8TL0S10T  STS1060I1 HLIAS NVITIOSL “TTIMOH  S102/0€/L0  §T629L00 SI
£5°819 (€301, §I34D
£5'819 SAITddNS % STYIIALVIN  HIMOYD WI - A¥AILOT  0l€y 011100049 dD DISNA/AAQ SNYOIIWY FHL  SPT6SS1S6  #v00101 OTT OO NI'TIIIN NOLHDNOH S107/0€/L0  ¥T6T9L00 SI
P L09T HL 1 I EElle)
¥$'60¢ 2 SHOIAYAS ¥AHLO HIMOYO WI- A¥ALIOT 0085 011100SNOILOINNOD AYOISIH 4O ATIOM V6p0SI8t  LIPIIOL TVYNOLLYONAA L13T104  S10T/0€/L0  £2679L00 SI
RELRE Y SHITddNS # STYIIALYIN  HLMOYO WI- A¥HLIOT  0lgy 011100 00€ddiNd dV ‘TAI'TY AMOLSIH V9987181  LIVIIOI AVNOILVONAL L197704  S10Z/0E/L0  £T6T9L00 €I
434l SA1TddNS ¥ STVIIALYA  HLIMOED WI- AYALLOT  01€y  OII100 q'A‘d ONITIIdS ONIYALSYIN VEP6EIRT  LIPIIOI TYNOLLYONAT LLATIOA  ST10Z/0€/L0  £7679L00 SI
LOLLL f[TI0 L HIIYD
LOLLE S311ddNS % STVINELYIN  HLMOYD WI- A¥ALLOT  0ley  OI1100 FLIYM I NIHM IS0 1 STI0M $98v€80L 0610101 ALTVIOAdS TO0HDS/SdA  S10Z/0S/L0  TT6TYLOD SI
00°0v9°Z eI, H23YD
00'0¥9°C SIDIAYES AALOVIINOD  NOILLVILSINIANAY LSIA 0885  [LSLO091/SIAL DNILSOH ALISEAM TVINNY 8PT0¥01  918Z101 MAOMLAN ISUTAIA  S10T/0€/L0  0T6TILO0  SI
€198 :[830, 324D
CL9% S91Tdd0S % STVIFILYIA AAVIAIT VYW SIA 0Ly €110€€ SId SHI'TddNS %009 AYV el 0859¥95  19¥0101( DNI A1dd1S ODWEA  S10T/0E/L0  616T9L00 SI
LRRIT Q14T I REle)

L8812 SAITddNS @ STVINALYIN  HLMOUD NI- A¥4110T  0ley 011100 FONAIDS AAVYD ANT SAITddNS  $SEITTI0S0T  €0LO10I ONI NOLLYDNAA3 VL1dd  S10Z/0€/L0  816T9L00 SI
00921 ()0 L MIYD
00921 SNOILVDJINNIWINOD NOILVIMOdSNVIL 0065 OEZLOOANFISAS NOILVOINNWNOD 1SNDNV YTPILS  TOVITOT SINALSAS SSTTIYIM AVA  ST0T/0€/LO  L16T9L00 Sl
667951 :[e30 L, XIYD
667951 SA1TddNS 22 STYIIALYIN  HLMOY¥D WI- A¥ALLOT  O0I€y 011100 SHA YHALIAM AVAAYTAT MO £8899£06  SEE0IDMT SALVIDOSSY WNTNOIMAND  SI0T/OE/L0  916TZ9L00 SI
6v°95L eI L HIYD
6%'95L YOLNYYD 01 3na FA0D NOWWOD 0656  SOPLO0Z DTV/DTV €1 SNOLLDANNOD Td0D  NI-LEZEOST 0801 [ANVYDOUd TYNOILYDNAT WdD  S10Z/0€/L0  S16T79L00 SI
1G°6LE'9 HEJO L }I3YD
1S pTL't MOINVYD 0L 3NA SANNOYUD - SNOILVIIAO 0656  6€8L00HD NId SLIVA JOLIOVIL N HIVITY SEL6TI  0E0ZIO!  QUVHOUO @ WIVA ODIHD SI0Z/OL/LO  +16TYL00  SI
00°659'% YOINVYED 01 3Nd SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO 0656  6€£8L00 YOILOVIL IVITd OL JO9V1 SEL6ZT  0E0ZTOT  (IVHOYO ® WIVA ODIHD  SI0T/0E/L0  $16TZ9L00 SI
91°201 e300, NPaYD
91201 2 SADIAYAS YIHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0085 0€£ZL00 SAI7ddNS NIVE SNE A1V 184914 €198 14ZZI01 TYNOISSAI0Ud VINUOAITYD S10Z/0€/L0  €1629L00 SI
00°ILS [e30l 123D
00148 YOLNVYD OL dNa AAILNAONI OV 06S6  TTLSOL OV SANN P1/€1 AAANIIXANN T6LYS0-D 910101 40 LdAA VINYOAITYD  §10T/0S/L0  TI6Z9L00 SI
00°1€8 HLA [ hE]T o)

19)s1Bay %08y Jopus dv pajieled
12141S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHENA



un
™

. obey Bunop [ayoey :9s() 12:8€:20 SL02/v0/80 18)s1B63y 3o9YD dV I1e1eQ YN
LO6S! SH1T7ddNS % STVINHLYVIN  NOLLVILSININQY LSId 0lEy  1LSLOO 0d S3171ddNS 01440 100£85¢T018L  LpE010! 10dda d01440  §10T/0€/L0  LE€6T9L00 S
RE€0OLS QLA Ll O]

7681 SAITddNS % STVIIILYVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAdO oIty 6¢£8L00 Sd17ddNS ANNOYD 1L6659  6¥00101 DONI DVINMON  §10T/0€/L0  9€6T9L00 SI
30peT SAITddNS ¥ STVIIEALYIN SANNOYUD - SNOILVIAdO 01€y  6£8L00 9483 974799 TTOULNOD [dNpdST 120989  6¥00101 JONI DVIAMON  S10T/0€/L0  9E6TYL00 Sl
I¥'LE S31TddNS ¥ STVIIALVIA SANNOYD - SNOILYIHdO 0ley  6E8L00 A-AOLDIANNOD TAIM TIAI DNIA 061859  6¥00101 ONIDVINAON S10T/0€/L0  9€67T9L00 SI
LSETT SIITddNS % STYTIILVIN SANNOYD - SNOILLVIIdO 0ler  6E8L00 JAOD/M X0d ANED 6TX¥T SAN 1€9659  6¥00101 DONI DVINION  S10T/0€/L0  9£6T9L00 SI
00°€el 18I0 L HIBYD
00°get MOLNVYD 01 901d SLIJANH YT 1LY 0656 00£800AIVIITAO LNIAd TVOIATIN ANNITY  V-8TL0SI0T €€010601 WVHVYED SYWOH. ‘NOSTAN S10T/0€/L0  SE6T9L00 SI
S0 8rE’l {[e30L 139y
SO'8YEl SAITAdNS ¥ STVIIELYIN  HLIMOYD NI - A¥H11071 oIey  OTI100 STANSVIYL ONIAVHY 1008L960698  98€OI01 TI1H MYIDION  S10T/0€/L0  $£6T9L00 SI
SLEL0E {[eJ0.L 34D
00°6¥T MOLNVYO 0L dNd NOLLVILSININGY LSIQ 0656  [LSLOOOENS NSSIYOLVT/LSOD AILVANVIA LIP9E 9667101 HLINS ONVZO1 S107/0¢/L0  €£6T9L00 SI
SLYILT MOLNVYED 01 dNd  NOILVILSININGAY LSIAd 0656  1LSLOME ANNS- SIFILVIN TVOHT TVIINID 9I¥9¢ 9667101 HIINS ONVZOT ST0T/0¢/L0 €86T9L00 SI
P6°SL9 ‘|30, 19D
P6°GL9 Sd1TddNS ¥ STVINILVIA NOLLVLJOdSNVEL 0Ly 0£ZL00 SHVIL LIVIDYALSVIA/NVSSIN 00T 81059100909  SSLELOT  MHAINAD HUIL EVMHOS ST §102/0€/L0  TE6TILO0  SI
00°001 EIOL MIAYD
00001 ® SHOIAYES YHHL1O0 NOILV.LIOdSNVIL 008S 0£TLOO OIT ‘4 SSYID NVXE TVIIAAN  D-8TL0S10T  #¥T10601 VIAUANY ‘HLUYOMSONITIIA S10T/0</L0  1€6T9L00 SI
6L78E1°1 B0 L HRYD
€L°0LT SAITddNS # STVIEALYINIVIAOLISND - SNOILVYEdO oley 008L00 TOY YIANVITD NOILOVILXH 9.8L89 6020101 00 ATddNIS NOSTIN If  S10T/0€/L0  0€6T9L00 S
00'91S SAITddNS ¥ STYIIILYIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIddO 01e¢y  008L00 T9/v NVH 87061/SHI'Tdd1S SHA 1'8T¥L89 6020101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN Df S10Z/0¢/L0  0£679L00 SI
90°Z5¢ S317ddNS % STVIRALVNIVIAOLSND - SNOILYIEdO 01y 008L00 SHA STIVN SV QIVH/ 1Dt 8TyL89 6070101 00 A1ddNS NOSTAN Jf §10T/0¢/L0  0£6T9L00 S!
£L110°61 {830 HPYD
0000Z°1 S31TddNS % STVIYALVN  suoneuoq AJojouyda ], SHA 0IEy  OPSO0E£SHA "JIT NOIW SO HIWOYUHD H1D005 81690800  L66Z101 AAAVS L1 S10T/0$/L0  6T6T9L00 SI
LS ST8PI SA17ddNS ¥ STVIYALYWN  suoneuoq ASojouyds], SHQ 01ty OvS00t S SAO0FINOYHD YFOV £0990800  L66TI0I AAAVS LI S10Z/0€/L0  6Z6T9L00 SI
LY'01S1 S917ddNS % STVIYALYIN  suogeuoq ASojouysay, §AQ 01¢y  OPSOEd rMJINDIAONWSHA# STIOOHEHILON 9¢ 80580800  L66TI101 AAAVS LI S10T/0E/L0  6T6T9L00 Sl
16L€9 (6667-0058) LNIANJINOT  ADOTONHDAL LOIELSIA 00vy  66£400 JOLINOW HT1/0T0€ XHT1dI1dO 1dd 09LLOBOO  L66T101 AAAVS 11 S10Z/0L/LO0 6T6TYLO0 S
8LLEY (666¥-005%) LNINAINOT  ADOTONHOAL LOMLSIA 00y 66400 AVEANNOS/0T06 Xd1d11dO 13d 6SLL0800  L66TIO0I1 AAAVS LI S10T/0¢/L0  6T6TYL00 S
w9 {801 H2¥YD
w9 S3ITddNS 2 STVIYALVIA SANNOYD - SNOILVIZIO 0lty 6E8LEANNOUD YVE SSENYVH L4471/ LHOIY TEOILL  E€LE0INEDNAOUd YAMOd TVINLSNANI  S10T/0€/L0  8Z679L00 Sl
0008 €301, 432YD
00°0v % SA1LITILA SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHdO 00SS  6£8L00 ‘AOIAYAS AT LTISEI/SSOSHT  TTOTI0! TOYLNOD LS3d SYALNNH S10T/0€/L0  LT6TILOO S
00°0¥1 % SHILITILN SANNOYD - SNOILYYETdO 00SS  6£8L00 ADUVHD ADIAYAS ATILD LS LTISHI/SS0SYL  TTOTL0I TOYULNOD LSH3d SMALNNH S10Z/0€/L0  LT6TOLOD Sl
957(€T (EI0L PYD

1935162y ¥99Y9 JopuaA dv pajielad
121¥1S1a TOOHIS A34INN IWVHYNA



36

g :abey Bunoy |ayoey :1asn 12:8€:20 GL0Z/v0/80 1918168 %o94D dV I1e12Q YIN
851t J|BI0LPYD
RS 1i vaso QANNA TVIENID 87Zd  000TS¢E JOANIA Ad [L0ST 1L010S1/8TTT 8TTTALOI YALIVHO VASD S10T/0€/L0  056T9L00 SI
00°€L9 ‘[8J0L H3¥YD
00'€LY ATIHD 40 INFN1AVIId AN TVEENID Sbsa  0001S¢€ AOANTA Ad [L0ST [LOLOSI/SPST SPSTALOL ALVLS VINYOIITVYD S10T/0E/L0 6¥6T9L00 S
ST'YTT HEIOL HOYD
STyt 417VD 40 NOILLVIDOSSY ANNA TVIINID S010  00015¢ AOANTA Ad 1L0S1 [LOI0SI/SOLL SOLIAdOI  TTOOHDS d1TvD 40 D0SSY  §107/0¢/L0  8¥6T9L00 S
0T'The HBIOL HIIYD
0Tt ALITFdId NYOIJINY ANNA TYVIENID 701d  0001S¢ JOANTA Ad 1L0S1 T1L010S1/Z01T TOITAOI ALIT3AId NVOIIFNY  S10T/0€/L0  Ly6T9L00 ST
969 HLOUAR BEL )
9%'69 Aiopty ueatowry ANNA TYVIEANAD 911d 0001S¢ YOANTA Ad 1L0ST 1LOI0SI/9TIT 101TAdOI ALIT3AId NVORIANY  S10T/0€/L0  9¥6T9L00 S
o' 9cy HLADAR BELTS )
0r'9¢y SAITddNS ¥ STYTIILVINAOHS LNIYd - SNOILVYIHdO 0TSy 1¥8L00 YAIVI 1AV ¥ ¥ £T-90ON 98¥0Z16  690TIENVYIWNOD JddVd LSVOD LSIM  S10T/0E/L0  SP6THLO0  SI
L9718 [eI0LRYD
L9118 7% SADIAYAS YHHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVIEdO 0085 6€8L00 MVS dHET HLTUINOD100-0718896Z1  THEITASAMHLION STVLINAY AdLINA  S10T/0€/L0  pP6TSLO0  SI
05'6¥¢ {BIOL HRYD
8€°LY S911ddNS ® STYIHALVIA dLTAD 0IEy  L9T0CE A13YD°A SHI'TddNS TOOHDS €L0€€TZ0180E 00V 1101 DNI ALTVIDHdS TOOHDS S10Z/0€/L0  £96T9LO0  SI
Tzt S917ddNS ¥ STVIIILVIA 949801 0lEy  tr10E€E FILSOIAMA SHITAS WOOUSSYID 0795ETTOIROE  00%1101 ONI ALTVIDAdS TOOHDS §$10T7/0€/L0  £4679L00 SI
[4%43 BIOL HO3YD
PeTE AOINVYED 01 9Na FONVNILNIVIA 0656  00LL0O FOLDA1dd JIVAT TVINTA 1-06865S  SL00T0T ODIHD SAND TVINGY §10T/0€/L0  T¥6TYLO0 ST
00°€05°I RI0L AIBYD
00°€05°1 TYSOdSIA ALSVAM  SHILITLLA - SNOILVIEdO £05S  T08L0O HOVEIVD TVIDIININOD ATl 860STI10€  9¥0EI0I VSN10D 3LLNG ADOTODdY  S107/0t/L0  196T9L00 S
SP'886 ([BI0L HIPYD .
SP'886 SHITddNS % STVIHHLYIAN SANNOYD - SNOILVIIdO 0lty 6£8L00 SUFMON J0Od SLIVd % SIAVIL  SYI6161AD  660£101 ONI ‘S1ONA0Yd ¥%%d  S107/0€/L0  0v6T9L00 Sl
8S9p¢ [0 L MPYD
1943 SA1TddNS % STVIYALYVIN HONVNHLNIVIA 0I€y  00LLOO NLIW S31T1ddNS/S1dvd 9pe9ITH  L891101 ODIHD LLV1d S10T/0¢/L0  6£6TYL00 SI
19619 qEIOL HR¥YD
19°1¢ YOLNVYD OL 9na NOLLVLIJOdSNVIL 0656  0£TLOO L# SN9 Y04 STA/SLAVAI00PEI001TMS  OV10101 LvD NOSYALAd S10Z/08/L0  8£6Z9L00 SI
00°88S AOLNVYD Ol 3na NOLLVLIOdSNVYL 0656 0tTLOO asnda ®/. snd LOOHSTTINOULI00FE1001ZMS  0F1010] LVvDO NOSYdLdd S10Z/0€/L0 8E6Z9L00 S
ySTLY HLALA R ELL S
00 7Sy S317ddNS ® STYIYILVAIOHS LNIYd - SNOILVYEEdO 01€y  1¥8L00 Od SAI'TddNS YddVd 100SL0¥0608L  LYEOI0I 10d3d 901440  S10T/0¢/L0  LL6T9L00 S
96°0¢ S317ddNS ¥ STYIHILYAIOHS LNIYd - SNOILVYddO 0Icy  1¥8L00 SHITddNS YAdVd T100STL6IITSL  LYE010I 104d3A 921440 S10T/0€/L0  LE6TILO0 SI
1§°8C SAITddNS 2 STVIIILVYINAOHS 1INIYd - SNOILVYEdO oLey  1¥8L00 SAI'T1ddNS YHdVd [0008S8E608L  LPEOIOI 10439 921440  S10T/0¢/L0  LE6TYLO0 S

1935169y 493y J0pUaA dV Pajieled
1D14¥1SId TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNG



37

6 :ebed Bunoy |ayosey :1esn 12:8€:20 510Z/¥0/80 Jaysibay Ho9uD 4V Itered VIN
:[e30 L punyg yLnsiq
00°0$ :[B10L, WIYD
00°0S VD QAN ASYINITINN aNNd TVIEINED 699 00015€ YOANTA Ad 1L0ST TLOTOSI/699T 699TAdOT ALIT3AId NVOIIANY  ST0Z/0S/L0  1S6T9L00  SI

19)s1Bay ¥93yQ JOpUBA dV pajieleq
1OI4.1SIA TOOHIS A3IHINN WYHYENG



[oe]

« 01 :abed Bunoy jayoey :osn 12:8€:20 S102/70/80 s91s1b3y Mooyd dv Ite1eqa VIN
[L86 ] sewipundiwsdg
0562 H[EIOL HRYD
08°67 ALITAId NVOTIENY VIME19dVD  701d  0010S€ JYOANIA Ad 1L0ST TLOTOST/ZOIT ZOITAOL ALITHAId NVOTIENY  STOT/0E/L0  Lp6T9LO0  SI
00'00Z HEIOL, YD
00°002 SAIHSYAINIA 2 SANA  TVIENAD - VINALAAVD ~ 00£S  0000El dO-0D 91/S1 JIHSHHEWHW TVNNY  D-6ZL0S10T  £Tv7100S AMY.INAWA1E SINdUTLNG  S10T/0E/L0  1T6T9L00 I
00°LEL HEIOL YYD
00'91¢ % SHOIAYAS YAHLIO  TVYEANED - VINALAIVD 008  0000€£HTAd QHLNT/LIAYAL QOO TVINNY  65S9100NI  0SSI10[ ALNNOD AL1NG  SI0T/OL/LO  116Z9L00 Sl
00’12y % SEDIAYAS YAHIO  TVYANHAD - VINALAAVD 0085  0000¢NHDIM dH¥d-LIAMAd Q00 TVANNY  09S9100NI  0S81101 ALNNOD ALLNE  S10Z/0€/L0 1162900 SI
1z :[e)0, HPYD
1T SNI LNIWAOTdWANN 1S VIMEIEIVD  L10D  00I0SE SI0TXVLINZD V-LZL0SI0T  $SEOTOLNINAOTIATA INFNAOTIWNE  S107/8T/L0  TSYTYLOO SI
00°01 AR Tl
00701 YOLNVYD OLENA  TVYEANTD - VIMALAAVD 0656 0000€l ONI SYATANYHAOOA 3 D-€1L0S10T  Ov9TI0I JINVE SN SLOT/WI/L0  €2919L00 SI
unowy 39 uonduosaq j09lqo/Ray]  103lqojAay uonduasag adloAau| di3d swepN aaked ajegdMd #MD 1S

¢} Jagqunp pun4

18)s169y ¥o8yD IopusA dv pajieled
12141SIa TOOHOS a3I4INN IWVHYNA



39
DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIELD TRIP REQUEST

Date Submitted: é" 29-/¢

School Site: D HS /%;ogram (@4 '[%L Sgat Coun{:c |d
m 0y & FIS-HpBS ek
Requesting Party: _ F A4 N / Phone: _ 359~ 3(;L,L Cell: ZST_

purpose of Trip: _ (Col-C _ o0fficer “Tras nCnn ﬂeqt on W ide
Date of Trip: 8- Zl"_ 2 Day of Week Fri (Ja,q,,_ = S«.’:&:{1

Contact Name: T apa 6&3:{;{ Cell: ~ 554- /3é</

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

School Bus Charter i District VanrS Parent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes _ no

Destination: Mr\‘\‘ Méofds CAmo

Address: _jm_émm&__aty S?Qeigﬁ ]Q_)ﬂ State! QéO@g

Scheduled Departure Time: __Scheduled Return Time:

Mileage CP Dl \425 Board approval needed jﬁ ves O no
Payment Method: ASB Funds __PTS Budget Transfer
APPROVALS

Principal: W?@A Superintendent: bgc/\'/a\'\-ﬁ—uﬁ
Date: 7///,/ /g Date:  [cafrl

Updated 4/2013



40
DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIELD TRIP REQUEST |ECEIVE
AG J—»?B
oate Submitted: B -A-/S Bl 4E...
School Site: DAS Program: [ (=# Seat Count: O
25S.
Requesting Party: _Ton. nga{ Phone: 895-ULBS cell: 35‘{‘[3é"/

Purpose of Trip: F—Fﬂ /l/ﬁ-ftsv'\af Cdn\k’ﬂfp.tbh Loaisy: ”e,J k(i}{_
Date of Trip: oct 28-ANov 1 Day of Week: Wedwesda:)( — Sun

Contact Name: [ eva Bo\{.gg; Cell: 254- lalodv

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

School Bus Charter 2 g District Van Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes

GAtr “Hog Qof-&( =
Destination: 5acra.m£n/{'1s _A:r,m;r{‘\ FFu CZ:UC; Ly LOUISUJNﬁ k]

Address: 6‘?00Ahr'.pof+ Rl yd City: %‘amedb ~State:_ N
Moy

Scheduled Departure Time:_5,00Am 2‘* Scheduled Réturn Time:_§,00PM "1+
78tk

Mileage (50 ‘z.!es BT Board approval needed fé yes ([ no

Payment Method: ¥ ASB Funds __PTS Budget Transfer
FA
RS  GALT House hole! v
(UON Yy, ST Lousuplle (¢
Yo2o2 - 4
APPROVALS:

Principal: W Superintendent: t(/(/l (a\”/‘——"

Date: '3‘// 3// S" Date: ﬁlﬁ/f&

Updated 4/2013



DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL PHONE: 530-895-4685

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE FAX: 530-895-4688

DURHAM CA. 95938

Football 2015
DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
8/28 Fri ~ Williams Williams 5:30/ 7:00
9/4 Fri  Clear Lake Clear Lake 5:30/ 7:00
9/11 Fri ~ Hamilton Durham 5:30/ 7:00
9/18 Fri  East Nic Durham 5:30/ 7:00
9/25
10/2 Fri  Esparto Esparto 5:30/ 7:00
10/ 9 Fri  Colusa Durham 5:30/ 7:00 Home coming
10/16 Fri ~ Winters Winters 5:30/ 7:00
10/23 Fri ~ Willows Durham 5:30/ 7:00
10/30 Fri  Live Oak Durham 5:30/ 7:00 Senior nite
11/6 Fri ~ Pierce Pierce 5:30/ 7:00

Varsity Coach: Skip Riley 321-3226
JV Coach: Brevator Creech

AD: Brian Glover

8/6/2015




DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE

DURHAM CA. 95938

PHONE: 530-895-4685

FAX: 530-895-4688

42

Volleyball 2015
DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
8/20 Th  PVjamboree (V) PV 5-8
8/21 Fri PV jamboree (JV) PV 4-8
8/22 Sat Durham Scrimmage 8-11 Biggs and Corning and Orland
8/26 W Foothill scrimmage JV &V TBA
8/27 Th Winters Winters 5:30/6:30
9/1 Tu Oroville Durham 4:30/5:30/6:30
9/4-5 Fri/Sat Elmeretta Brown Durham varsity tournament
9/9 W Live Oak Live Oak 5:30/6:30
9/12 Sat PV PV JV tournament 8-4
9/17 Th Orland Durham 5:30/6:30
9/19 Sat Middletown (JV) Middletown TBA
9/21 M Gridley Gridley 5:30/6:30
9/23 W Mercy Durham 5:30/6:30
9/26 Sat Battle of the Buttes (V) Sutter TBA
9/29 Tu Redding Christian Durham 5:30/6:30
10/6 Tu *Willows Durham 5:30/6:30
10/8 Th *U-prep U-prep 5:30/6:30
10/13 Tu *E.Nic Durham 5:30/6:30
10/15 Th *Hamilton Hamilton 5:30/6:30
10/20 Tu Colusa Durham 530/630
10/22 Th *Willows Willows 5:30/6:30
10/27 Tu *U-prep Durham 5:30/6:30
10/29 Th *E.Nic E.Nic 5:30/6:30
11/3 Tu *Hamilton Durham 5:30/6:30
11/5 Th Colusa Colusa 5:30/6:30

Coach: Dan Gellermann 415-317-4513

AD: Brian Glover

8/6/2015



43

DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL
9455 PUTNEY DRIVE
DURHAM, CA 95938

530-895-4685

FAX 530-895-4688

Swimming 2015

DATE DAY  OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
9/2 Wed. Fun Chico/PV Tri. PV Pool 3:30pm 2pm/2:15pm

9/3 Thurs. West Valley Relays ~ Cottonwood  10:00am 7:15am/7:30am
9/10 NO MEET SCHEDULED

9/16 Wed. Paradise & Mercy Durham 3:30pm 2pm/NA

9/23 Wed. Gridley & Willows Durham 3:30pm 2pm/NA

10/2 Fri.  Varsity Nor Cal. Invite Anderson 10:00am 7:00am/7:15am
10/7 Wed. Mercy & Winters Durham 3:30pm 2pm/NA

10/14 Wed. Sutter, Willows, Grid Winters 3:30pm 12:15am/12:30pm
10/21 Wed. BVL Championships Sutter 2:00pm 1lam/11:15am
10/28 Wed. Division 2 Champs West Valley 1:00pm 9:45am/10am
10/31 Sat.  Masters Shasta College 1pm 8:30am/8:45am

Head Coach: Terry Givens (530) 864-4268 TerryGivens@me.com

Assistant Coach: LeeAnn Jones (530) 521-5772 LeeAnnKelso@gmail.com

8/6/2015



DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL
9455 PUTNEY DRIVE

DURHAM CA. 95938

44

PHONE: 530-895-4685

FAX: 530-895-4688

Cross Country 2015
DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
9/2 Wed All-Comers Meet Oroville 3:00pm 12:40 1:00pm
9/5 Sat Lagoon Valley Classic 8:00pm
9/12 Sat Nevada Union Invite TBA
9/19 Sat Josh Ruff Invite Folsom 9:00am
9/23 Wed MVL Meet Cottonwood 3:00pm
9/26 Sat Stanford Palo Alto 9:00am
10/2  Fri West Valley Invite Cottonwood TBA
10/7 Wed Paradise Dual Durham 3:00pm
10/16 Fri Chico Invite Chico TBA
10/21 Wed BVL Meet Oroville 3:15pm
10/23 Fri Fast Falcon Invite Yuba City 3:00pm
10/28 Wed BVL Meet Orland 3:15pm
11/5 Th BVL Championships 2:00pm 12:15pm 12:30pm
11/12 Th Northern Sections Cottonwood 2:00pm 11:30am 11:45am
11/28 Sat State Championships Fresno TBA

Head Coach: Mark Chavez

Assistant Coach: Bryan Bear

Website: Athletic.net/Durham

Phone: (530)228-0696

Email: Markchavez91@yahoo.com

8/6/15



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date:
August 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Consolidated Application 2015-16

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod, Business Manager

RECOMMENDATION | v Approve [ Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

The Consolidated Application for Funding Categorical Aid Programs is a
required document for districts that intend to apply for 2015-2016
categorical funding.

Beginning in 2012-13, the State implemented an on-line application and
submission process. The district is required to request funding for 2015-16
as well as provide proposed and/or actual expenditure details for specific
programs. Student counts are also submitted for the determination of site
level allocation for programs based on economic and language census data.

45



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Durham Unified (04 61432 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Ron Sherrod

Date: 6/23/2015 12:16 PM

2015-16 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/calbasstoc.asp

CDE Program Contact:
Joy Paull, jpaull@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

LEA Plan

An LEA that receives Title Ill funds, or any LEA that receives Title | funds and is in Program Improvement
corrective action must certify that its LEA Plan, including any Addenda to the Plan, is current and provide the
local online web address for their LEA Pian. An LEA that receives Title Il funds and is in Title lll Improvement
status must post their Improvement Plan in the California Accountability and Improvement System (CAIS) at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/cal.

State Board of Education approval date 7/11/2003

LEA Plan Web page http://www.durhamunified.org/

(format http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx)

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to have the use of these funds reviewed and/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in
the California Department of Education's Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for
all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and
copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those for which a
waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual ink
signatures for this page are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Ron Sherrod

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Business Manager/CBO

Authorized Representative Signature Date 06/23/2015

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/13/2015 violation of both:tite and federal law. Page 1 of 5

46



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Durham Unified (04 61432 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Ron Sherrod
Date: 6/23/2015 12:17 PM

2015-16 Protected Prayer Certification

ESEA Section 9524(b) specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring & Support, frozic@cde.ca.qov_, 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Leonard Foreman
Authorized Representative Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date 06/23/2015
Comment

If the LEA is not able to cértify at this time an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

Lasd

***Warning
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/13/2015 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of §

IR

47



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Durham Unified (04 61432 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Ron Sherrod
Date: 6/23/2015 12:17 PM

2015-16 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board | 08/19/2015

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name Barbara Jelicich
DELAC review date . 03/25/2015
Meeting minutes web address http://www.durhamunified.org/Resour

ces/English-Language-

Learners/index.html
Please enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a Web address is not available, the LEA
must keep the minutes on file which indicates that the application is
approved by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC

review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Economic Impact Aid Yes

EC 54000 SACS 7090, 7091</br>

With continued participation in the Economic Impact Aid program the LEA
is agreeing to comply with the assurance posted at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cal3asstoc.asp.

Title 1 Part A (Basic Grant) Yes
ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.

SACS 3010

Title | Part D (Delinquent) Yes
ESEA Sec. 1401

SACS 3025

Title Il Part A (Teacher Quality) Yes

**ﬁwarning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/13/2015 violation of both:{éte and federal law. Page 3 of 5

48



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Durham Unified (04 61432 0000000) s Status: Certified
aved by: Ron Sherrod

Date: 6/23/2015 12:17 PM

2015-16 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 2101
SACS 4035

Title lll Part A Immigrant Yes

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title lll Part A LEP Yes

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Kk

***Warning
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/13/2015 violation of bothi?te and federal law. Page 4 of 5

49



50
California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Durham Unified (04 61432 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Ron Sherrod
Date: 6/23/2015 12:17 PM

2015-16 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by CDE oversight personnel when conducting audits and sub-
recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the LEA
submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability & Info Srv, jbruckla@cde.ca.qov, 916-327-0858

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.
Additional information on the predetermined schedule substitute system of time accounting can be found at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/co/timeaccounting2013.asp. Detailed information on documenting salaries and
wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, are described in Procedure 905 of the California
School Accounting Manual posted on the Web at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2015-16 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

***Warningi*i
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/13/2015 violation of bothft:gte and federal law. PageiBrofis



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting: August 19,2015

SUBJECT: Approve Durham High School Campus Supervisor Increase in Hours

PREPARER: Terry Bennett

RECOMMENDATION: X Approve ___Do Not Approve
__ Accept __ Discuss
___ Information Only

BACKGROUND:

In the past this position was combined with that of the DHS Activity Director creating a daily 6.5
hour position. It was broken down as 4.5 hours campus supervisor and 2 hours activity director.

As a practical matter it is difficult for one person to perform duties requiring monitoring
behavior and dealing with discipline matters as well as being in charge of school spirit activities.
The two positions are separate positions with separate job descriptions.

The campus supervisor begins their day at 7:45 am with supervision at DIS and ends their day
with DHS lunch supervision at 1:15. During the day the campus supervisor also monitors

nutrition breaks and walks both campuses when students are in class.

7:45 am to 1:15 pm equals 5.50 hours.

51



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting: August 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of Additional Primary Grade Teacher

PREPARER: Len Foreman

RECOMMENDATION: X Approve __Do Not Approve
_ Accept ___Discuss
__ Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Due to growth in enrollment at Durham Elementary School we would like to add an additional
primary grade teacher. This would allow us to change a combo class into separate classes for
first and second grades.

Enrollment at the end of the 2014-15 school year was 425. As of 8/14/15 enrollment is 440.

52



August 14, 2015

Durham Unified School District Governing Board Sunshine Proposal for 2015/16 negotiations with CSEA
Local #478:

1. Salaries and Benefits

2. Creation of new position — MOT Manager

3. Durham High School Activity Director

53



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date August 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of CSU Chico School Psychology Intern and Practicum
Student for the 2015-2016 school year

PREPARER: Sara Smith

RECOMMENDATION: | &I Approve 3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

For the 2015-2016 school year DUSD has the opportunity to reestablish a
relationship with CSU Chico by hosting a School Psychology Intern and a 2™ Year
Practicum student. Supports that will be provided include behavioral intervention,
consultation, assessment, group counseling, and staff development under the
supervision of the Director of Special Education. These supports will be available
across all three sites. The School Psychology Intern is a commitment of 1200 hours
(four days a week) at a daily stipend of $60 dollars a day and the Practicum
student will be assigned two days a week with a $§5 dollar a day travel stipend.

School Psychology Intern approximate costs $10, 350

Practicum Student approximate costs $370

54



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: August 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of Special Education Paraeducator, 5 hours per day for the
2015-2016 school year

PREPARER: Sara Smith

RECOMMENDATION: Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

In addition to academic support within the classroom, students require and need
social emotional and behavioral support throughout their day to access the
educational environment. Paraeducators provide effective interventions at all
schools and are incredible additions to our overall service model at DUSD. For
2015-2016 both DES & DIS have student needs beyond our current staffing which
could be provided through the addition of a Special Education Paraeducator. This
request is for the most minimal amount of time to be shared between DES and DIS
for the 15-16 school year: 5 hours a day for the 2015-2016 school year.

55



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: August 19, 2015

56

SUBJECT: Approval of Mandated Block Grant Funding

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod

RECOMMENDATION v' Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept O3 Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

The State requires Local Education Agency’s (LEA) to fulfill a variety of tasks, notifications and
implementations from Graduation Requirements to Pupil Health Screenings. LEA’s file
reimbursement reports annually to recoup some of the cost of the mandates.

DUSD contracts with School Innovations & Advocacy to file claims with State and ensure our
compliance with the various requirements. The governor has been buying mandated costs
balances down with one-time funding solutions during each of the last two fiscal years and
anticipates to have all claims current by 2017/18. It is expected he will continue this practice in
the interim period. Because these one-time payments are disbursed on an ADA basis, we would
be entitled to receive these whether we had an outstanding mandated cost balance or not.

By August 30™ of each year school districts have the option to elect to receive block grant
funding for certain mandates in lieu of traditionally filing. Unlike traditionally claiming the block
grant is guaranteed funding at $28.42 per K-8 and $56 per 9-12 pupil based on ADA. Under the
block grant DUSD would receive approximately $33,809 in one time revenue for the 2015/16
fiscal year. The block grant application is an annual election and we would be able to switch
back to traditional claiming when the circumstances favor that method.

I am seeking approval from the board to proceed with the block grant funding application for the
2015/16 fiscal year.




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting: August 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Board Policy Updates, First Reading

PREPARER: Len Foreman

RECOMMENDATION:

O Approve

O Accept
O Information Only

O Do Not Approve
X Discuss

BACKGROUND: Regularly the California School Board Association provides recommended Board Policy updates

to Districts. Below you will find a list of updates CSBA recommends for consideration.

The approval process requires action from the Board at two meetings. This month is the first reading of the policies.

BP 0440
AR 0440
AR 1220

BP 1240

AR 1240
BP 3100

AR 3100

AR 4112.4

AR 4112.5

E 4112.5/

BP 4118

AR 4118

BP 4121

AR 4161.1/

AR 4161.2/
AR 4261.1

District Technology Plan
District Technology Plan
Citizen Advisory Committee

Volunteer Assistance

Volunteer Assistance
Budget

Budget

Health Examinations

Criminal Record Check

Criminal Record Check
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary
Action (New Title)
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary
Action (New Title)
Temporary/Substitute Personnel

Personal Illness/Injury Leave

Personal Leaves
Personal Illness/Injury Leave

BP 5125
AR 5125
AR 5141

AR 5141.21

AR 51413
BP 5141.4

AR 51414

BP 5144.1

AR 5144.1

AR 6145.2

BP 6158

AR 6158

AR 6162.51

AR 6173

Student Records
Student Records
Health Care and
Emergencies
Administering
Medication and
Monitoring Health
Conditions

Health Examinations
Child Abuse
Prevention/Reporting
Child Abuse
Prevention/Reporting
Suspension and
Expulsion/Due
Process

Suspension and
Expulsion/Due
Process

Athletic Competition
Independent Study

Independent Study

State Academic
Achievement Tests
Education for
Homeless Children

57



